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Established 1n 1966, the objective of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited
is to engage efficiently, responsibly and profitably in the LPG and
allied business, We seek a high standard of performance, maintaining
a strong long-term and growing position in the competitive
environment. The driving force behind Burshane LPG (Fakistan)
Limited iz a dedicated workfarce made up of experienced
professlonals and its continucus sfferts in maintaining high
standards of techniczl regources and safety standards.
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Vision

To Ba The Top Performer of first
Choke

At Burghane PG (Pakistan) Limiled,
we 2ttlve 1o provide quality customer
sanvice through continuous
improvements in our efforts 10 make
uninterupted supply of LPG 1o tha
usars, development of our peopla
ang mantgning high standards of
technical resources and safety
stanciards. Further we aim at
sustaned praitability and value
growth far our shareholders through
“gtrony financial fxundation and brand
lewal customers, We shall sirive o
provide better chalces 10.our
communiliss for impoving quality of
iheir life. '

L




INCREDIBLE

H
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S O L U T 1 O

s Cloarsr, Groerwr and Chesaper,
LPG Autogas Is by far the most widely
available environmentally friendly
alternative fust. Recent independent
tests heve also shown that LPG hag
the bast envirenmental record
compared with petrol and diesel.
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DOMESTIC USE

Burshare |LPG (Pakistan) Limited is amarg he pionears in LPG
rrarketing and disiribution ir Pekistan. Company incorporated in
1666 and cangigtantly doveloped and esteblished its countryw de
digiribution nenyors which is orirnarily foouses o cater the needs
of domestic users and deliver cur bas! services to therm.

Burshzng LPG bas a vory clear straterry to affer and 2eliver
differantiated Customer Yalue Proposilions 10 various segmems of
marke?, o increases customer satislactior and retain its position as
the pre:m wm: LPG brand availat:le in market,

Campary is commilted on atiracting mane custorners and
entancing 1he brand by provicing croducts and sendces to
create customer loyalty and market share on 2 sustainable basis.
Cargistent fooug an our CVP acrogs the entire valle chair has
distinguished sur brand among compettors ir industry. Cur core
values of hanesty, integrity and respest for peagle aqc ot the heart
af the way we rmanaEge our busiress.
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Tl yEas ARG ros s s e e S0 eaier] g

maneee IAKE Traming [l | 1HT =L ar s your Sompary The

Annorasle bigh Sourl o Sneth apuroves the Scheme of Morgor
or 20k Faordary 2215 2ewbich ne rnerger hessme efte2ive
ard e seder inonigira was filed weth 5557 00 270 Pebaary
cdng o ths Boaeme. the Compery s 1 process ot
complorg lega fonmadlies or isserg 057 snwres o ATRL
grarche dors Tor gvery ong shase oF HHEFL Tee firancial resuls
prascmed Loy as ol 307 June 2073 are consaldale
nurnbcrs of HTRL ard Sarshare LPG Fakistan | ard ese
have Doon CormpLlgd in 28Coorance with pro'essior . sodvie
cotanad on Morgor Accountng.

Protit sefare tax for the year 2mounled 1o RS 158 228 mil oo
which shows animomovesent of R, 104808 mi lizn over tha igst
yerar mainly becauge of higher gross rarging earmed which
parthy olfzar by increased adminisrabve oxpensas of Re, 2003
mulher.

The Company has recety renewed its LPG supply contract
with FARCD ang MAL and s also lockng for new ops cng far
increased quota of locally produced LPG. We are therefone
conddent that the Cormpany shall depict ever Defter
carformarca in the years 10 corme.
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WE e oo again ceeel g2 o pertcrance oF Hoot
Zatety Secunty and Froviranenl (HE5E) wth 2270 1osk - mn
inuy ard ‘gtal by Tha henagernean iz cortiruosly caking b
waE 1o el oe e grvroni ol mpael Sof s coacatiars,
oroducts and services,

iz owr firm belie’ that sLstaranic growdh ard developrmert is
orly zossicle if we abide by our busiross princip e, Thess
orirzples have aser firmiy embedded inour opsralions and we
Contiruously Sirive 10 inchds T1ese pringp o amorsal our
stakeholgiors.

In the enc | would like to 1kank the statt, LPG sugphies,
distribbutors, custorners and Bankers foo thels contiruous suzpornl
in engurirg sustairanlc growds of the Company and for making
Burshane trer preferred cnoice brand seconsd 1o none,

karach
Cated: 8" October, 2015

Mr. Shahrlar D Sethna
Chairman






ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY LPG

LPG is truly a migghern
emnwvironmentzlly frlendly product.
LPG Is the normal abbreviation
used to describe ‘Liquealisd
Petraleumn Gas’, which is Bself
uzed 10 describe those
hydrocarbons existing as vapors
under ambient conditions of
temperature and pressure.

14 | Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited




ECO-FRIENDLY






e nd SR dppe et by
clyargy 20 20145

ArCounts presemadd havs arg s csris] wnbors of Sone wo ontios

Summarnized financial results

(Rupees in 000's)

Jung 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Profit and loss account
Profil before taxstion 160228 45 624
Taxation 154 022 (37,347
Profit after taxation 95,206 28,262

Balance sheet

Mon-current assets 1,197, 7hd 346,734
Current assels 443 387 479,211
1841151 875,045
Mor-surrent liabilities 535 GBE 1 263 7TE
Lurrant liabilities _E2B9.7H) 184 626
328,774 424 4007
MNet assets of the Company 812,375 401,543

Net sales for the year declined by 3.06%
because, the industry witnessed a

decline in oil and related products’ prices.
However, gross margin of the Company
increased by Rs. 180.18 million through .
efficient supply chain management and
o’

increase in LPG prices during winter
months of October 2014 to January 2015.

Administrativ expenses have increased by Rs. 20.03 millior Suppry cortrast, the Board of Directors decided not 1o cay

137.58%) any dividend for 1ne year,

Earningz per share (EPS) increased fom Bs. 1.255- per Future Outlook;

ordinary share 1 Rs. 4.785 por ordinary share, Future outlock and details of inmvestment in subsiciary has
bean explained i detal in Chairman's Review report,

Since the Compary [as 1 pay a signature bonos, an upfront

amount of B 248 milhcn to PARCO for rarewal of its LPG

Annual Report 2015 | 17




Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limiged has
ahlways placed great importance on the
Heatth, Safety, Security and Envirermentas
a care value for all its stakeholders and for it
to be a key efermert in the way it does
husiness.

The ranagement at Burshane
demaonstrates strong, visible leadesship and
cormmitment by allocating sufficient
resources (o operale and maintain “heir
HSSE Management Systems and by
exampie in their personal astions and
behaviors.

The overall corporate
objective of Burshane LPG
(Pakistan} Limited is to
conduct business by aiming
to reduce risks assoclated

- with the business to as low

* ag reasonably practicable,

. while remaining
commercially competitive.
A strategy of continuous
improvement in HSSE

performance of operations”
is being pursued as follows:

+  (Operate bugincss without harm o
paopbe ar the ervimnment in which we
Wik

+ Eatablished a sustained imprezeament
trend by focusing on proactive HESE
maragement anod driving towards
proactive: millure whilst employing
slronger compliahce mMeasures.

o Conlinue 1o have an oporationally
sustainableproas: v HESE culture,

which clelivers excedert S50
performance, eearrahare i the
husiness,




Corporate Social Responsibility

The Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) has
become an essential part of
business today. Burshane
LPG (Pakistan) Limited
plays a vital role for social
and economic upliftment of
the society; pursuing all
activities comply with laws
and statutes. Burshane
LPG (Pakistan) Limited
recognizes that its business
values and operations rmist
| be embedded to meet the
expectations of its
stakeholders at large, and it
discem it’s moral and
ethical values.

Burshane PG {Fa«intan) Jimited
EOCOLIragE o pramote as many
appartunilias lor ststainakle deve oprnent
35 poesib e Compliance is another facet
thal can be marked as the foundai.on of
resparsitle condiect,

The Burshanc |-PS3 (Fakistan Lmitad
ingpares Miendly emeirarmen: and 2 modast
worplacs culure for its employvess and
ensures that (o discrimination orevails — be
it owing to race. religion, threats or gender
Bursharc LG (Pakistan) Limited provides
an environmant thet intensity procuctivity
wilh respong bility, Tae Company considers
responsibilitg as & stralegic,
maragement-driven assignmen. and oinds
the business, environ~ant ana cibizenskip
activities ana this in turn creates rosohite
largible snd intangitle vabee far 1ne
Company and algo for the slakehalders.

The Compary realize: s social
respngibility vearss disanle ciizens in
tarms of their medica. and educational
requirer~ents and strivias 0 cater (o he
requirerents of the necly.

Arnual Repart 2015 [ 18



Corporatc Governance:

The Board is committed to maintain high standards of
Corporate Governance. The Board is pleased to give the
following specific statements to comply with the requirements
of the Code of Corporate Governance:

a)

b

<)

o)

&)

The firgngial statemerts, prepared by the
rmanagerment of the Company, present its state of
attairs fairly, he results o its operations, changes in
eqguityand cash flows,

Prapar zooks of account of the Company have been
rrdirnaingd.

Appropriate accounting policies bave been
consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements excepd or changeas stated inncte no.
221 tnthe fimancial statements. Accounting
gstimates are based o1 reascnable and procent
judgrant.

Irlesr national Financial RBeparting Stancdards, as
applicanle in Pakistan. have becn followsd in
prenaration cffinancial staements and ary deparare
thera lrom have been adequately disclosed and
explained.

Thiz systerm of internal contral is sound in design and
hag been effectively implemented and montorad,

Value of investments:
Value of investments of Pensian, Gratwity and Provigent Furds on the basis of the respective latest financial statements is as
follows:

Pens'on Fund
Gratuity Fund
Prosndent Func
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f

a)

hj

Tewere are ro significart doubts Lean the company's
abuility 10 conBnUe as a Going conNcen.

Trere are ro material departurcs rom the Rest
practices of cotporate governances, as detailed in the
listing rogulations excent s disclosed in the
Staternent of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance.

by oparating ard fnancial data in summarized form
is arnexed.

Ma trades in the shares of Burshane LPG (Pakistar)
Lirnited wiere carried out by the Directors, CEQ, CFO
& Company Secretany and their pouses and minor
Ghildesn.

Two of the Jirectors have campleted the Director's
Training course conducted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (CAP], In
accondance with the critersa spectfied in the Code,
the remaning Cirgaiors of the Cormparry will acguire
the required directors’ trashing certificanicn within the
tirre soecitied in the Code.

Fe. in 000s
Jume 30, 2015 June 20, 2014
{Un-Audited) (n-Audited)
91.355 g4 008
10,028 9,350
48 681 45874



Board Meetings:

The number of Board and Committees’ meetings held
during the year and attendance by each Director is
disclosed on page no. 121.

Board of Directors:

During the year Mr. Muhammad Khalid Dar was appointed
to fill the vacancy with effect from March 26, 2015.The
Directors as on June 30, 2015 were Mr. Asad Alam Khan, Mr.
Shahriar D Sethna, Ms. Hamdia Fatin Niazi, Mr. Darayus T
Sethna, Mr. Tassaduqg Hussein Niazi, Mr. Sheikh Asim Rafiq,
Mr. Saifee Zakiuddin and Mr. Muhammad Khalid Dar.

Pattern of Shareholding:
The paitern: of shareholding as of June 30, 2015 as.recuired under scetion 236 of the Companies Ordinance 1984 is given on

pane o, §22,

Auditors.

Audit committes bas recommended WIS Ernst and Young a3 exierral audiiors of the Cormpany for the financial year 2015-16 1o
replace the existing retiring auditors.

F.arachi
B Octoker, 2015

O behalf of the Bozrd

Mr. Asad Alam Khan
Director and Chiet Executive Officer
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Statement of General Business Principles

Our Values

Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited employees share a set of
core values - honesty, integrity and respect for people. We
also firmly believe in the fundamental importance of trust,

openness, teamwork and professionalism, and pride in

what we do.

Sustainable Develcpment

s part of the Business Principles, we commit 1o contribute
by sustainable develgpment. This requires alancing snort
and long term nterasts, integrating cearemic.
emironmenial and social considerations into busingss
decizign-making.

Obligations

Wa have obligations in five majer areas. |t is the dury of
mARAGEment to continugusly assess the pricdties and
discharge thase inseparable abligations on the basis of
that assessment.

Towards shareholders

To protect sharsholders’ investmenl, and provide @
long-term returm campaitive with those of other leading
companies in the industry ty fully unlizing the creativity of
its employees, financial and technical resources and
physical assets

Towards customerns

T win and mantsin custamers by developing and
prawiding products and sendces which offer value in terms
of price. quality. safety and environmental impact, which
are supporked by the requisite technolagical,
ervronmental and commercial experkize.

Towarnds employees
To prowide a sate and satigfying work emaranment to foster
a responsive onganization of highly matated,

22| Burshane LPG (Pakistan] Limited

{eam-orientad employvees who contribule I oUr SUCCesS.
To respect the human rights of its employess and (o
provide thess with good and Burshane LPG {Pakistan)
Limited support tree enterprise. B seeks to compete tairty
and ethizally and within the framework of applcable
connpetition laws; the comparty will not prevent others from
competing freely with it

Tawards those with whom we do business

To seek mutuaily peneficial rslationshipg with conlractors,
suppliers and in joint wentures and o pramaote the
application af these Burshane LPG {Pakistan) imited
general business principlas or equivalent principles in
such relghionships.

Towards society

To conduct busingss as respansiole corparate members of
sociely, 1o comply with applicatle laws and regulations, tu
support fundamental human rights in tire with the
lagitimate role of business, and to give proper ragard 10
health, safcly, security and the envirenment pronading fl
relavant infarmation o legitimately interested padties,
subsject to ary ovarriding consideratons of business
corfidentigtiny.



Statement of General Business Principles

Financial Objectives

+ To earn adequate return on the capital employed and maintain a reasonable annual

dividend on equity capital.

+ To ensure maximum economy in expenditure.
« To manage and operate all facilities in an efficient manner so as to generate
adeguate internal resources to meet cost and requirements for project investment,

without budgetary support.

= To develop long-term corporate plans to provide for adequate growth of the

business.

= To complete all planned projects within the scheduled time.

Burgran | PG [Padistan Lisied sugepord free entagsnse, |
speks 0 compets Tarly and ethically and within tha
ra~awors o applcable comoetiion laws: e camoay
will rit prevent cthers ro~ campetirg treaby with it

Other Objectives

Business Integrity

Burshane LPG {Fa<istan) Lircived insist an horesty,
inteqgrity ard tairness in all aspects of its busiress ard
gxcact the sama n i3 relationships with ol those with
winom it docs busness. The dirget or iedingot offer
peryment, solicitng or accaniaaces of bribes in any form s
unatcEplable

Ermployees must avwoed conficts of nterest between ther
private acvit es and thair part in e conduct of cameoany
busirosa. Emptoyvees musl also declans o the comgsany
protentia, conflicts of interas:, All business ransactions on
hehalt of Bursk-ane LPG [Fakistan) Lircieed muast be
reflected ascuraiely and fairly 1in the scoounts of the
COMPETY,

Local Communfties

Burshane LFG (Fakistan) Limited aim o be good
rigighiors bry conlinuoauashy mprosing 19 ways inownich we
contrbute directly or indiractly 1o tha general well-baing of
the commuri: ez within which it work,

Burzshana LPG (Pakistan) Lmited rranage the sccial
impacs ol its Susness activities carefully and wonk with
others to enhance the Densfits to local commurites, and to
mitigate amy negative impzcts from i getivities

I adddilior, Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited take &
conatrucive irtenest 0 societal maters. diractly o
incliractly relsted 0 s business,

Communication and Engagement

Burgrane LPG [Pakistan) Limited recogrize that regular
dialgue 2nd engagemeant with ils stakeholdars is
ecsertial. Burshane LPG [Paxistan) Limited is committed to
reparing of its performance by provicling iull relevart
information to legiimately interested parties, susject to any
ovorriding considerations of busincss confidentialiby.

Palitical Activities

a1 4Jf the cormgany

Burshane LPG (Padislan) dirmited sclin & soaially
respansible manre within the iaws of the countrigs in
winizh i Gpeeate i pursoit of its legilimate commensizl

ojeclives.

Burshane LPGE (Pakcstan) Limied da not make payments
to polilical parics, srganizations or their representatives.

Annual Report 2015 | 23




Statement of General Business Principles

Burgtwn L MG (MPaxistan) oo not ke part in parly politics.
Hiresar, when desling with goscrormcrd, Burshare LPG
(Fakistan] Lirmiteod have the righl and the respensitility o
Mma<e ‘13 position kncwn o any matters wh'e sfect isalf, it
employess, its customers its sharsholders or local
cammunities in a manner which is in accordance with its

va ues and the Business Principles.

b) Of employees

Wihere incividuals wish [0 Bn0a0e in activlies in the
camiminity. including standing for election to public office,
they will e givien the apoounity to do 30 whene this is
aporopnate in the lighr of local circumstances.

Health, Safety, Security & Environment

Burshare: LPG (Pakistarg Limiled has & systernatic apgroach
10 hesith, safety, securily ans environmantal ranagement ir
arder 1o achigve contiruous peformance imgroverrent,

Burshare LPG (Pakistan) Limited cnsuncs mansagament of
these rmalters as criical busingss aclivilies, get standarcs and
targets for imprevemen, and measune. appraise and report
martarmarce.
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Burshzng L PO (Pakisizn Dimieod corlious bk B oesnes 10
raclice Ihe envirarmenlal imoast of it operalions, prasucls
and sereres.

Campliance
Burshana LPG (Pasistan) Limited complhy with al. appicatlc
lzws and reguilations of tho countsy inwhon operate

There are a comuorehensive set of assutance proceduras,
which are designed 1 make sure inat company employees
understand the grinciples and confirm shat thy ack in
accordance with thom.

As parl of the assurance sysiem, s also the respanaibility of
reanagemant 10 provids employeas witn safe ang corficdenoal
channels. o raise corcerns and report nstances of
noncompliance. Inturm iis the responsibility of Burshars LPG
iPakistan) Lim:ted cmplayeess o epont suspected Breack as
of 1he: Busirsgss Principles 0 the Companny.

The Business Principles have for many years hoon
funciarmensal to how the company cordusls its business and
dving by fncm s crucial o Ba conlinuead succass,



Notice of 49th Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that an Annual General Meeting (AGM} of Burshane LPG (Pakistan} Limited will be held on
Friday, Octocher 30, 2015 at 05:30 P.M. at Beach Luxury Hotel, M.T. Khan Road, Karachi, to transact the following business:

To confiers: Mirndes of lhe ast EGGM Mesting held on
September 04, 2015,

2. Tercoceive, consider and adopt the Auditad Financial
Staterments iogether wath the Directors’ Report and the
Auditors’ Repart thereon for the vear ended Juna 30,
2015,

3 Toappoint suditors for the year 2015-16 and fix their
FEFT LB R Etiar,

d. Toconsider ary olher business with the permission of
the char.

karachi:

October 06 . 2015

By <rder af the Soard
Saifee Zakiuddin
Cromparny Seoretary

Motes:

1,

A marmber entiled to attend and vaie at this mesing is
cnlitled to agpoint anather merrber 53 @ proxy to attend
ancd wite: on the memiers behalf. Prosies must be
deposited with the Company not less thar 48 hoors
before the time appaimed for holding the mestirg.

The Share Iransfer Bocks of the Company wil: remain
clased from Ogiober 24, 2015 ¢ Colaber 30, 2045 (hoth
days inclusive).

Sharehc'ders are requester 10 notity to the Companys
Sharg Fegistrar. Mis. THE Associates [Put) Limited,
Ground Flaor, State Lite Building Mo, 3, O:. Zizuddin
Ahmed Road, Karachiof any ghange in ther address.

All Praysicsl Sharehciders are requested o submit ther
attested CNIC & Zakat Deciaration Form to the
Company's Shara Registran, M THE Associaes (P
Limited, Ground Floor, State Life Building Mo 23, Dr,
Ziguddin Ahmed Road, Rarachi, with a copy to the the
Company's regisierad office, Sui# 107 Horizon Vista
Clifgn Karachi. COC actoum holders are advised w
submit these directiy to the relevant Parlicizant } COC
Irvestor Account Scraices,

ii].

iii].

.

COC Account Holders will turiner have to fol'ow the
ungder rentioned guidelings as laid dow in Cireular 1
dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Secwsilies and
Exchande Corrmigsion of Pakistan

For Attending the Meeting:

In case of indviduals, the accoum holdess or
subr-accaunt holders whose registration detzails s
uloaded as per the Regulaions, shall authenticate 1heir
identity by shovwing thair ariginal Computerized Matiori.
[dentiry Card (CHIC) or avigingl passport at the time of
#lending the meeting.

In case of corporate entiry. he Board af Directons'
Resolutior: f Powar ol Aftorney with specimen signaire
of the nomines shall be produced [ualess it has been
provided earlias) at 1he time of the mesting.

For Appointing Proxies:

In case ol indviduals, the account haoldes or
sUC-account haloders whosa registration details are
uploaded as per the Regulaticns, shalk submit the praxy
lzrrr as per the above requiremes;.

Tre Praxy {orm snall be witnessad by two persons
whaose names, addresses and SHIC numbers shall be
mertioned on ne form.

Mested copies of CMIC or the passpor of the beneficial
owniers and the prowy shall be turnished] with the prosy
formm.

The prasy snall produce his origina! GNIC ar ariginal
pasapor at the time of the meating.

In caze ai corporate entity, fne Board of Directors’
Resiolution [ Fower ot Aftorney with speciren signature
shall be submitked [unless it has oeen provided sarker)
alang with gy forrm b b Comoany:
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Financial Highlights
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SIX Years Summary

Six Vears Summary 2015 200149 2013 2312 A0 2010
Rupersin @00 T ot I

Trading fesults

MeT turncaer 2,391,891 2407 544 2,350,872 1,377,637 14714885 1,225,694
Gross profit Ara017 1d7,EA7 240,135 215,503 105,122 7705
Operating, (Lass)y profit 168,603 40,352 94,198 115,471 F3,570 34,663
Earn-ngs befora interest, taxes, deorecation and armartisation 24% 290 107,256 154,162 180, 48% 157,186 171,055
Earnings atter tax 4B, 205 Pt s ] 57,358 72557 t0, 104 S0.330
Inzerim drndend . - 22,ba0 43,9460 - -
Final dividend - 40,752 43,752 22,610 - -
Farmngs befong Lo 150,229 45 624 1,175 111,31 70,896 22,837
Fiman<ial Position

Share capital 224, E83 226,400 226,400 226,410 226,400 226,400
Rezerves and Aetained Earnings 3LEIG 1E8,5281 201,051 188,993 1724659 132,364
Surplus an reual pation af Tiwed assong 274,765 - - - -
Property, plant 2nd equ:pment 1,000,887 238311 247 554 304,009 365,954 411,545
FL Sonr o aisg s 443,387 a4F49,:11 392,483 31E.418 203 E31 202,590
Leng-termydefarred habilities 53E,2B6 258, 7Ta 03,141 197 987 139,759 252,135
Irventory 41,489 11,707 85,920 11,401 21,854 15,643
ekter 17,581 15,450 73,760 EEEL 1579 E,525
Creditor 145,141 154,626 1E0a12 153,384 114,735 133,733
Tanal Auiely 1.641,151 A7 5,05 TEG,a5%4 T30.533 J0&,556 Fa5,6d2
Tokal currant assets 443 387 475,211 305, 483 IIRELR 203,321 202,580
Tatal current liabilitics FRT, TN 154,620 180,912 155,729 117,928 134, T5%
Murmbar af issued hares 22,4839 22,640 FREAD) 22,5440 22,840 22640
Zash & Caszh equuiva’ents 234,771 3174326 203,291 EX 1T S 05,320 176,220
Investars Information

Profitability Ratios

Grocs profit rabio 12.71% 5.5ah AE13 10.90% 7.14% 5.33%
[Loss| / profit before tax to sales 5.28% 1.35% 3.833% 5.65% 5.43% 6 TE%
(bass] § profit after Lag i percent of salas 4,025 1.14% 2,445 3674 S.40% 4.11%
EBITCH, Margin to sales 10.17% A1.35% &.555% q.13% 10.6E% 13.96%
Rarburs i equibyy Sapitad crmplayed 1T.53% B.H25% L341% 17.47% 12.06# 14.43%,
Activity f Temower Ratios

lrwentary turnover rato [In times) FER-t] ar.s3 A4.20 105,98 LA 44.67
Imyentory turrower ratio [no. of days) & B A K & B
Lebtor boraaver vk |in b | 144.8% 177.47 i57.00 176.57 13857 24E.74
Debterturnoverratiofno.ofdays) El ES 2 2 El 3
Credhtar turagwer ralia fin times| 13.77 12,42 1:.87 13.14 1084 .45
Creditor turnover ratio {nc. af days:) 27 28 2H 23 23 EL]
Qaeraling eycle |ne. ot days) 1% [ 16 (12t [22} (24} 1230
Total aszets turnover ratio fan Eimies) ' 104 3.urF 11 2.75 2.04 152
Tatal assets turnower ratic (in days) 18824 11331 107,360 13267 178.82 240487
LigguicHiy Ratios

Current ratio 153 3G A 245 173 1.50
DwickS agie! taesk ratic 1.x3 302 Lro 147 1.54 131
Cash to Carrent Liabilibes 081 i -] 1.1Z 1.54 Q.80 .94
InvestmentfMarket Ratios

[Lass) / earnings per share 34,26 1.25 253 120 2,21 2.2z
Break-up value per shara 24,40 1E.43% 13.38& 1835 1r6d 15.40
Lash Flows

Met cash flow frem operating activitias 174,332 196,022 3,787 152,23E [15.230) 1220]
Nat cash flow from fnvesting activities [¥5.919) [34,1%5) 12,09 14,347 4,272 BEED
Nat cash flow frarm financing actraties 1182,109) [37,2a1) [53,084) 161,963) 2,107 [75,000)
HNet change in cazh and cash equivalents 183,10 114,545 137,201} 135,122 11,60%) [Eits, 5 1)
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Horizontal Analysis of Financial Statements

Balance Shaat
Mon-cutTEnt sE5els
Currar assens
Tmal agsets

Erjuity

Surplus o revalushon of Txeo asssts
Mon-curranl | abililies

Cu-rent Liakilitics

Total equity and ||abillties

Het sales
Crost ol ponne: zeid
Gross oro' L

Aflmitistrative crpenses

Jelrbunon ang Mmarkebing expensos
Cihen oprrating i-oome

Cther oparshing expenses

Oparating profit
Finance Sosta

Profit before taxation

Balange Shegt

Mon-carrenl assels
Currcin; A0t
Total assets

Eauity

Man-careeot Eabilities
Currend Liakalis es

Total equity and liabilities

Met sales

Cont aof procuct scic

ross oot

Admislra? ve BRpenses

Mgtk an anc marke: ng expenses
Orner operat ng i Eon' e

TR aperat g Cxponses
Cperating profit

Finance costs

Profit ketore taxation
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----------- Restated——-——-—
2015 14 2013 2012 _ 2011 2010
—-—— Rupeg 000———-

1,197,754 34,734 ausni 11,5975 502,725 i RaLY
443357 ATAPT] 333 483 g6 203.831 202,590
&A1, 1510 525545 7ED 254 T, A 7O6.555 730,642
BEFEIN 401.543 386.£4 GR1ERE 305,869 348, THL

374 TES - - - -
LA, 98E FEATTE 273147 R 188,754 252,139
282,790 154.656 1B0.L17 EETRE_ 197 928 “he, TR
7,641,101 75 915 70,454 730,534 /TIE55E 735,642
2,391,561 246, 544 2360872 1.977.627 1.4%1.582 |, 725,654
(20635870, 12.518,702) [2.150.733) (12130 [ L R 3% 01,1458 CEW
328,017 147 842 200, 138 215503 ‘BLTAE FiECR
(73 3200 193,280 [48.011] 11,44 [5G0 FhE) (82 0y
(201000 {E8,3965) [E5. 407 [61.72%) [5h A9 (58,271
25545 37 Ea2 R 1 B F1LAED 112227 145 252
125,943 [.50 UG 8,053 ATl (27,1249,
50214 {98,400 {106,921 (100.037] [21,302) 17 078
186.6C3 49,252 94, 193 11571 4820 S1GE3
(83750 [3.728] d s T2 540) 13,924 [1.7B6)
150 705 45,524 9o, 25 T 05 TH.654 G2 857

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

----------- % increase’ (decrease) over praceading year-—-—

2L 440 B HEA b 5.05% =186 % -2 68% -t a%
-7.48% 2 70% 24 50% 56.31% 0E1% 243
QY (0% SRR E.84% 3 38 -3.85%  _ -1&H0%
25.80% VIO 2E3% - 2 14.37% 16,885
.70 % 32.80% 0.20% 1.70% -24.7a% AR.H7 5%
a7 41% -t 4.5E% 16.17% 42 05 S12.48% 24 574
A S.82% L EA 3 35% -5.92% - 1560
S0 £ 36% 14.5% 34.38% 2 2 -1 1%
17.03% £ BEY F2.05% 25.895% 13 5% 15.64%
127 4% 26 13% ST 3% [06.00% 35 26% -G8 ChY.
3SR 11.00% 1L.83% B 27 T4% - %
30.85% 2857 7.8%% “0.453% -4 (55, -37 .B5%
=g DA%, A5.05% 3.93% P -E1.09% -39.42% B325A%
| 77.87% 26 %% 13 [5% : 1.15% L i 133.31%
P41 63% ZTETR (1B AP% 37.76% A "B.52%
302 849% B AT 1° D% -F.24% -BL.Y -7 8%
LT R 43.28% IEFEIED d5%.897 % A52% 20.50%
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Statement of Compliance with the
Code of Corporate Governance

For the year ended 30 June 2015

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance {the
Code) contained in Regulation No.5.19 of Karachi Stock Exchange Limited Regulations
&Regulation no. 35 of Chapter XI contained in the Listing Regulations of the Lahore Stock
Exchange for the purpose of establishing a frame work of good governance, whereby a
listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

Tre Company has applied tha orire ples contanecd inthe Cade n the T lowing rmsnner

1. Tre Gompary encearages repeesentation of indegendent ren-executive directes and directors repressenting minarisy
mesesls. on its Board of Oirsclors, Al June 30, 2005, the Board noladed the tallcw:nsg mermbers.

Category

Name

M- Exacutive Cirectort Chaisesan

Mlesn- Executive Ciractor

hAr. Sharrize 13, Sothng

M Harnd a Fatin Migz:

Mar- Exescifive Director

A Darasus T. Sethna

kan- Executive Director

Moy Fegcutvn Director [MIT Momirees)

M¢. Tassadug Hussan Miazs

M- Sheaik asim Bafig

- Excgutres Dirgctord CEO

Executive Directs F Compary Secretany S CFD

tAr Asad Alam Khan

fr ZaTes Zakiudcdin

L=ecutirae Dirgcta / Flead of Sales & Madketing

Presently no indepensent directar is agpointed on
Ihe: Besared of Durectors of the Company:. The tenure of
the present Board ol Direcions axgires cn Augos 09,
2015 ang elections of new Board took place on
Seoternber C4 2015 Tha Company invited
riprnirgtions from the shareholders and the intention
of 11 thier exigting Board was to appoint an
independent dreclon om e norm n:aEong reoeiveed,
FHonvever, apart tram Mational [rwestent Trust
Limted snd H.A& K5, |rading (Private) Limited. no
alher shareholdess sart in ingie nominations and
therefore. indacendant direcia: coutld ol ke elacted
as recdired under the Code. Howewer, itis the
intention of the Board, 1o appoint 20 independent
dirgeto by replacing an executivie f non-exec e
direcler in tha ensiing yesr

2. |he directars have contirmed that raoe of thes s
serving as a director o0 maore than seven ksted
COMpanics, including this Company.

3 Althe resddent Gircotors of the Company arne
reqisteres as taxpayers and none af them nas

il | Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited

M Kbvalici Ceear

defau ted in Ay of 2y loam 1o & barking
camgarny, a CFlar an NBFar e ng a member of 4
stock exchange, has been declared as 2 defaulier
by 17t stock excharge.

4. Acasua vacanoy oourmed inthe Baard whon g

nan-execulive directar resigras from the Board with
effect from Septernber 20, 2013, The casual vacancy
wigs filled durirg she year through appainement of an
exenutiva direator on March 26, 215

! The Company has prepared a “Code o Sondust”

and has ensured that appropriate steps have Eoen
taken 10 disscminate it throughout the Compary
along with its supporting pokaies and proceoungs,

B, The Boasd has developed and approved a

viz-onfmission staternent. cvesall corpaorate stratagy
and significant policics of (ne Comeany & completa
record Oof pacliculars oF signilicand policics has boon
maintanad.



17

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material
transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms
and conditions of employment of the CEO and other executive directors and
non-executive directors, have been taken by the Board.

The: migetings o the Board wers presicdod over by tha
Chairmar and in his atbsance, by a direclor glnoted by
tre Boara for tbis purpose and the Board met al lesst
TRoe N eviery quarter Wriken notices of the Boarr
reeehings, along with the agonda & working papers,
were circuiated at least seven disys bafora the
meslings. The minutes ot the meelings ware
appropriately rooorded and circ alatad.

Two of the directors bave complatad the Direclors
Trairing course condacled by the Institute of Charlered
Accaartants of Pakistan (ICAPY. In accorgace with the
criteria specified in the Code. the remaining 0 rectors of
e Camoany will acouire tha reguired dirsctors” iraining
certiication with'n he § e specified in the Cocde

Tz Board nas approved he apea ntrreai of Shief
Franeal Cfficer ard Heas of Nlemal Auais, inchdi=g
thedr remuncraton ard terms and condinens of
emp.cyiant. There has bear na change in the
Company Secrelary Surng the yaar,

The directers’ rapart for this yesr has been oreparad in
campizree with the requiremenrts of the Code ang fuly
descrites the sslent raters recuirad o be dieclozed.

The "nancial starements of the Company ware duly
endarsed oy CED ard GO hefare approval of 1he
Brard.

The irectars. CED and executives do ot hald ary
nterest inthe shares of the Cormpany other thar thal

14.

16.

17.

disclosed inthe pattern of sharsholding,

The Comcsy haz compied with all the relcuant
corporats and fnancial reccding requirerronts of the
Code.

Tha Board has larmed ar Audit Com~itee.

v priges of three menbers, all of whom are

rare erecutive directers incliding the chairran of the
Cormirittee. The requiramend for ong of tre mmemrbers 1o
l2e an inzeceadent drector, a3 required under at the
Cade, will be cormplied a: that time when an
independent director is zpantad on the Boaed, as
refrred o i casagraph 1.

The meelings of tne audit comrittee were beld ar least
DOCE Bvery quarter prior o approva. of interim and firal
resuls of e Company and as required by the Sade.
Tre termnz of reference of the commites have boen
furmed and advised to the committes for cormpliance.

The: Board has formed zn HR and Remaneration
Committes. It comprises of Tres mempers. of whom
e 15 exetulive airecior e the CED and cther two are
non-gxecutive dirgctors, The chairman of the Commidtae
11 NOn-EReC Jive direslor,

The Board has setup an effective intarrai audit Tunction
manned kry satably qualified and oxgerianced persons

winn ang involved in the imernal audit funchion on a full
time: kizsis,

Continued. .
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19. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review programme of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), that they or any of the partners of the firm,
their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm
and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
{IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21, The "closed period”, wrior to the announcerrent of . appointmont of an indesanderl dirsctor 20 (ne Board
irtenmmy final results, and busingss dacisicns, which Az well 4t the Baard Sudit Camrrites, and
may rateially affect the market price of the
Cearnpany’s securities was determined and intimated . development of 8 mechanis for anrual evaluation
to directors, employesas and stock exchanges. af Board's own performarce

22 Materiall price sensitive informalion has been
disseminated amang all market participanis ai ance

through stock exchanges. 0r: beshalf of the Board of Directors
Mr. Asad Alam Khan
23, We confirm that all ciner material principles Chief Frenative
contained in the Code e been complied with
except for the following towards whnch ~&asonabhz Cesober 05, 2015

progress is being made by the Compary to seek
compliance by the end al nexdl accounting year,

32 | Burshane LPG {Fakistan) Limited
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pwc A. F. FERGUSON & CO.

REVIEW REFORT TO THE MEMEERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE
OF CORFPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewsd the enclased Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governanoe (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited (the
Company} for the year ended June 36, 20:5 to comply with the Code contained in the Regulation No. 5.19 of
Karachi Stock Exchange Limited Regulations and Regulation No. 35 of Chapter KT contained in the Listing
Regulations of the Lahore Stock Exchange, where tha Company is listed.

The responsihility for complianee with the Code is that of the Board of Dlrectors of the Company. Our
regpomsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the
Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and
report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code, A review iz
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s pessonnel and seview of varions documents prepared by the

! Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the acconnting and
internal contro] systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective andit approach. We ace not
required ta consider whiether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal contre] covers all risks and
conitrals, or to form an opinion on the sffecttveness of sach internal controls, the Company’s vorporate
governance procedores and risks.

The Code reguires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Comntittes, place before the Board of Directors, for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions cartied out o& terms equivalent to thuse that prevail in arm's length
transactions and trensactions which are not execated at arm's length price, recording proper justification for
using sech altermate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
tequirement to the extent of the approval of related party transactions by the Board of Dirsctors upon
recommendation of the Audit Committes. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether tha
retated party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Easad on our review, nothing has come to our attention whick cansas us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriaely reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Compary for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the
paragraph reference where these are steted in the Statement of Compliance:

a} Paragraph 1 — The Company intends to appoint an independent director on the Board;

[} Paragraph 15 - The Conpany intends to inchude an independent director on the Aundit Committee
upar appeintment an the Board; and

c) Peragraph 23 ~ The Company intends to put in pltce a mechznism for annuzl evaluation of
performance of the Board.

TR

Chartered Accountants
Karachl
Dated; Octaber 7, 2913

Engagement Pariner: Osame Kapadia

A. F. FERGUSON & 0., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the Piol netwark
Brade Life Building No. 1-C, LY. Chnndrigar Road, P.0. Box ¢718, Karachi-7aooo, Pakision
Tel: +92 {21) 32426682-6/92426711-5! Fax: +92 (21} 32415007/ 30427938/ 32424740; UMY DU.C0Mm /P>

Annual Report 2015 [ 33







pwc A. F. FERGUSON & CO.

AUIMTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have sudited the annexed balanecs sheet of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited {(the Company) a5 at June 30,
2015 and the related statement of comprehensive mcome, staternent of changss in equity and statement of cash
flowen together with the notes forming pert therecf, for the year then ended and we state that we have chtained
a!l the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes af our andit

Tt is the responsibility of the Company's manegement to astablish and maintain a gystem of internal control,
and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Qur responsibility iz to expiress an opinion on these
staternents based on qur andit.

We conducted war andit in accardence with the awditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards
regumire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said
statemnents are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on s test basis, evidence
aupporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting policies end significant estimztes made by management, as well as, evaluating the cverall
presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit prevides a reascnable basiz for onr epinion
and, after due verification, we repoct that:

{a] in our opinicn, proper books of accounts heve been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

(b} in cur opinion:

(i} the balance sheet and statement of comprehensive meome togethar with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Crdinance, 1984, and are in agreement with
the books of accounts and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently
applied except for the change ag stated in note 2.2.1 with which we cancur;

fii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

{il1) the business conducted, invesomants mede and the expenditure incurred during the year were
in scenrdance with the objects of the Company;

{3  in our opinion and to the bext of our Information and weeording to the explanations ghven to us, the
bidance shest, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statemant of
cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accaunting
standards ws applicable In Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Compantes
Ordinance, 1984, in the manner 3o requited and respectively give a true and fajr view of the state of
the Compacy's affairs as st June 30, 2015 and of the total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year then ended; and

{d} in our opinion, Zakat deductible at spurce under the Zakat and Ushe Ordinsnce, 1980 (XVIIT of
1980) was deducted by the Company during the year and deposited in the Central Zaket Fund
established nnder Section 7 of that Ondinance subsequent to year end.

VRSN
mmh
Karachi

Dated: October 7, 2015

Engugement Partner: Owama Kapadis

A. F. FERGUSON & (3., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PwC network
Stote Life Building No. 1-C, 1.1, Chundrigar Road, P.0. Box 4716, Karachi-74000, Pakistan
Tel: +o2 (21) 32426682-6/4a420712-5; Pax: +42 (21) 32415007/ 32427038/ 32424740, <URML.PUWC.COM/PR>>

Livkota: 395, Ak Aurmor, Canal Bonk, Cuflerg ¥, F0. Bar $y, Loheore-Lpio, Fabicon; Tel- o (ek] Arribe-7i; Fou +96 (430 A5ma iy
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30 UNE, 2015

Note 2015 2014
ASSETS wmem —{Rupees in "000}--m------
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and aguiprmant 5 FE0 52 200957
Intantgible assets & 280,635 37,364
Long-term investment 7 0,000 -
Leng-term loans a 20,754 1,985
Long-term depasits 4 77,023 10& 438
1,197,764 346,754
Current Assets
Stores and spares 10 3 607 3417 |
Stack-in-trade 11 41 489 11,707
Trada dehis 12 17,581 15,450
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and othear receivables i3 142 358 120,857
Taxation - 9,854
Shon-term imasiment 14 3081 -
Cash and bank balances 15 234,711 317 B26
443 387 478,211
TOTAL ASSETS 1,641,151 B25,945
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Ecquity
Share capital 16 224 Bas 226 400
Reserve on amalgamation 153 458 -
Genearal reseng 20,000 0,000
Lnappropriated profit 80,358 98,581
Remeasurement of post employment
benefits - Actuarial loss {11.094) (13,4381
537,810 461,543
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 17 274,765 -
Mon-Current Liakllities
Long-term horrawing 18 175,050 -
Obligation under finance lease 19 0,544 -
Deferrad taxation 20 23576 8,723
Cyhinder and requlater deposits 21 330,414 261,023
538 o486 268,776
Current Liahilities
Cumrent particn of:

- Long-term borrowing 18 85 gan -

- Qbligation undar finance laasa 19 3034 -
Short-tarm borrowings 22 27,146 -
Trade and other payables 23 145,141 154,626
Arerued markup 24 5,746 -
Taxation 18,834 -

288,700 164, 626
Contingencias and commitments 25
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,641,151 525,945
The annaxad nobes 1 ko 45 form an inkegral par of these financial stataments.
Director Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF GOMPREHENSIVE INGOME

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Mote 2015 2014
—--—{Rupees in "‘D00)-------

Gross sales 2,817,087 <298 722
Sales tax {425,188) {431,178)
Net sales 2,391,831 2,467 544
Cost of products sold 26 {2,063,874) {2,319,702}
Gross profit gy 147,842
Administrative expenses 27 (73,320) (53.200)
Distribution and marketing expenses 28 {90,100} {70,455}
Other income 29 25,5849 33.152
Other operating expenses 30 {21.943) {7,897
Operating profit 183,603 49,352
Finance costs 3 {18.375) (3,728}
Profit before taxation 150,228 45,624
Taxation 32 {54.022) (17,342}
Profit for the year 96,206 28,282

Cther comprehensive incomae for the year

ltems that will nat be rectassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of post employment

benefits obligation - net of tax 25344 17.572
Total comprehensive income for the year 48,550 45,854
----------- Rupees—-—-m-----

Earnings per share - basic and diluted 33 4.26 1.25

The annexed notes 1 to 45 farm an integral part of thase financial statements,

Director Chief Exacutive
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Resarves
Capital Revenue
Remsasuremeant of
Share Reserve on Geperal Unappropriated bpﬂsetf":m pr’;m“:;l Total
capital amalgamation reserve profit enefits - Ac ',Ja
{loss} ! gain
[Rupeas in "000}

Balanse as at July 1, 2013 226,400 - 93,000 111051 (31,0101 286,441
Frofit for tha pear - - - £5.282 - 25 282
Dither comprehensive ingome [or tha yaar - - - - 17,572 17,672

Transaction with owners
Final dividend far ihe year ended

June 30, 2013 @ Rs. 1.80 per share - - - {411,752) - [, T2}
Balance as at June 30, 2044 226400 - 80,000 93,551 (13438} 401 543
Effact of amalgamation:
- igcngnition of reserve [nofe 1 - 151 846 - - - 15t 2456
» transferred from H.A K.5. Trading
(Private} Limited (nole 3) - - - [T3ETT} - (TEETT
- refyction in paid-ug share
capital 1,512y 1,512 - - - -
(1.512] 153,458 - [T3EFT) - 75,269
Profil for the year - - - 8 206 . 4d, 206
Cther comprehensive inpoma for the year - - - - 2,244 2,344
Transaction with owners
Final drvidend for the year ended
Jung 30, 2014 @ Rs. 1.80 per share - - - {40,752) - (40,752
Balance ax at June 38, 2015 224 BBE 153,458 80,400 80,3548 (11,094 537 610
The gnnexed notes 1 to 45 form an inlegeal part of these financial slatements.
Director Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHE YEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2015

Mote 2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 39 163,274 123,153
Retirement and other service benefits paid {4,970} f11.178)
Finance costs paid {30,137 -

Taxes paid {24,274} (22,296)
Long-term loans - net {27,769) 1,404
Long-term deposits - net 28415 29,525
Cylinder and requlator deposits - net 64,383 65,415
Net cash generated from operating activities 174,932 186,122

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of ;

- property, plant and equiprnent {44 106) {25.8486)
- intangible asset - [22,713)
Investmert in subsidiary {50,000) .
Purchase of short-term investments {82,000) -
Redemption of short-term investment 91,807 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and eguipment - 4227
Interasi received 18,270 10,137
Met cash utilised in investing activities {75.029) {34.195}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid {44,016} {37.242)
Repayment of long-term barrowing {136,061} -
Repayment of abligation under finance lease (2032 -
Net cash utilised in financing activities {182,108) {37,242)
Net (decrease] [ increase in cash and cash equivalents (83,108) 114,585
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 317828 203,244
Cash transferred on amalgamation 3 51 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the yvear 234771 317,828

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Directar Chief Executive
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NOTES TO THE ANANGIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2015

2.1

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Burshane LPG {Pakistan) Limited {the Company} is a limited liability company incorparated in
Pakistan and is liated an the Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges. The registered office of the
Campany is situated at Suite 101, 1st Floor, Herizon Vista, Plot No. Commercial-10, Block-4,
Scheme Mo.5, Clifton, ¥arachi.

The principal activity of the Company is storing and marketing of Liguefied Petraleum Gas (LPG)
thraughout Pakistan.

Till tast year, the Company was a subsidiary of HAK.S. Trading (Privatg) Limited [HTPL}L
However, consequent to the approval of the scheme of arrangement for amalgamation of HTPL and
the Company (the Group) by the High Court of Sindh {the Court), HTPL has hesn amalgamated
with the Company an Febiruary 20, 2015, a5 more fully explaingd in note 3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of thesze financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have bean preépared wnder the historical oost convenfion, unless
specifically disclesed in the accounting pelicies below.

These financial slatements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of approved
accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
Imternalional Financial Reporing Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Crdinance, 1984 {the Ordinancs], provisions
of and directives issued under the Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or
directives of the Ordinance shall prevail.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparaticn of financial statements in conformity with the above requirernents requires the use
of certain crilical accounling egtirnates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
pracess of applying the Company's accounting policies. The ateas involving a hgher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in nole 4.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR EMNDED JUNE 30, 2015

2.1.3  Initial application of standards, amendments or interpretation to existing standards

a) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in 2014-15
and relevant

The following new amendments and interpretation are effective for the year ended June 30,
2015 and are relevant wo the Comparny:

- |AS 16 'Property, plant and equipment' and |1AS 38, 'Intangible assets’” {Amendment). Both
slandards are amended to clarify how the gross carrying amount and the accumulated
depreciation are treated where an entity uses the revaluation model, The ameandment dogs
not have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

- 1AS 19 {Amendment) ‘Employee benefits’. The amendment applies to contribulions fram
employees or third parties to defined benefit plans and clarifies the treatment of such
coptributions. The amendment distinguishes betwesn contributions that are linked to
sarvice only in the pericd in which they arise and those linked 1o service in mare than one
periad. The objective of the amendment is to simplify the accounting for contributions that
are independent of the number of years of employee service, for example employee
contributions that are calculated according to a fixed percentage of salary, Entities with
plans that require contributions that vary with service will be reguired to recognise the
benefit of those contributions over employee’s working lives. The amendment does not
have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

- 1AS 32 {Amendment}, ‘Financial instruments: Presentation’. This amendment updates the
applicalion guidance in [AS-32 ' Financial Instruments: Presentation’, to clarify some of the
requirements for offsetting financial assets and finanesial liabilities on the balance sheet
date. The amendment clarifies that right of set-off must not be contingent an a future
event, It musl also be legally enforceabie for all counterparties in the normal course of
business, as well as in the event of default, insolvency ar bankruptcy. The Company's
currant accounting treatment is already in line with this amendment.

- |AS 36 (Amendment} 'Impairment of assets’. The amendment addresses the disclosure of
inforemation about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount is based on
fair value less costs of disposal. This amendment only affects the disclosures in the
Company's financial statements, in case of any impairment.

- IFRIC 21 "Levies'. This is an interpretation of [AS 37, 'Pravisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets’. 1AS 37 sets out criteria for the recognition of g fiabiily, one of which is
the reqguiremeant for the entity to have a presenl obligatian as a result of a past event
(known @5 an obligating event). The interpretation clarifies that the obligating event that
gives rise to a liability to pay a levy is the aclivity described in the relevant legisiation that
triggers the payment of the levy. The Company's current accounting policy is substartially
in line with this amendment.

The cther new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are

mandatory for the financial year Seginning on July 1, 2014 are considered nat 1o be relevant or
to have any significant effect an the Company's financtal reporting and operations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR ENDEL JUME 30, 215

b} Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are not yet aeffective
and have not been early adopted by the Company

The following new standards and amendments to published standards are not effective for the
financial year beginming on July 1. 2014 and have nat bean early adopted by the Company.

- IFRS 10 ‘Consolidated financial statements’ (effective for annual peripds beginning on or
after January ., 2015). This standard builds on existing principles by identifying the
cancept of contral as the determining factar in whether an entity should be included within
the consciidated finarcial stalements of the parent company. The standard provides
additional guidance to assist in determination of cantral where this is difficult to assess. |t
is unlikaly that the standard will have any significant impact on the Company's financiat
statements.

- [FRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities’ (effective for annual periods beginning on
of after January 1. 2015}, The standard includes disclosure regquirements for all forms of
inlerests in other entities, including joint arrangements, associates, special purpose
wehicles and other off-balance sheet vehicles. The application of standard will only result
in additional disclosures in the Company's financial stataments.

- IFR3 13 'Fair value measurement {effective for annual periods beginning on or after
danuary 1, 2015). The standard aims to improve consistency and reduce complaxity by
providing a precise definition of fair valug and a single source of fair value measurement
and disclosure requirernants for use across IFRS3s. The requirements do not extend the
use of fair value accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied where its
use is already reguired or permitted by cther standards within IFRSs. The Company is yet
o assess the full impact of this standard.

- 1AS 27 (revised) 'Separate financial statements’ {effective for annual pericds beginning on
or after January 1, 2015). This standard replaces the current |AS 27 "Conseolidated and
Separate Financial Statemants’ {as amended in 2008) and includes the prowvisions on
separake financial statements that are left after the canlrol provisions of 1AS 27 have been
included in the new IFRS 10 . |t is uniikely that the standard will have any significant
impact on the Company's financial statements,

- 1AS 27 (Amendmeant) 'Separate financial statements’ (effective for annual periods
heginning on or after January 1, 2018}, The amendment allows entities o use the equity
method to account for investments in subsidiaries, jpint ventures and associates in Lheir
separate financial statements. The Company is yet ko assess the impact of this
amendment.

Amendments to following standards as a result of annual improvements to International
Financial Reporting Standards, issued by |ASE:

- [FRS 7 'Financial instruments: Disclosures’ (effective for periods begnning on or after July
1, 2016}, Interim financial statements — the amendment clarifies that the additional
disclosure required by the amendments to [FRS 7, 'Disclosure — Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities” is not spacifically required for all interim pericds unless required by
IAS 34. This amendmeant is refospective. 1t is unlikely that the amendment will have any
significant impact on the Company's interim financial information,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR ENDED JUNFE 30, 2015

- 1AS 19 'Employee benefits’ (effective for periods baginning on ar afler July 1, 20106). The
amendment clarifies that, when determining the discount rate for post-employment benefit
obligations, it is the currency that the liahilities are denominated in that is important, not the
country whers they arise, The assassment of whether therg s 3 desp market in high-
quality carporate bonds is based oh carporate bonds in that currency, not carporate bonds
in a particular country. Similarly, where there is no deep market in high-guality corporate
tonds in lhat currency, govermnrment bands in the relevant currency should be used, The
amendment is retrospective but limited to the beginning of the earliest perind presented. It
is unlikely that the amendment will have any significant impact on the Company's financial
slaterments.

- |AS 34 'Interim financial reporting' {effective for periads bedginning on or after July 1, 2016),
Thi= amendment clarifies what is meant by the reference in the standard to 'information
disclosed elsewhars in the interim financial report’,. The amendment also amends 1AS 34
to require a cross-reference from the interim financial statements to the localion of that
infarmation. The amandment is retrospective. It is unlikely that the amendment will have
any significant impact or the Company's inkerim financial infarmation,

There are number of other standards, amendments and interpretations te the published standards
that are not yet effective, and arg alsa nat relevant 1@ the Company and therefore have not bean
presented here.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accurnulaled impairment losses. axcept for freehold land, which is stated at revalued amount less
accumulaked impairment loss, if any, and leasehold land, which is stated at revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Capital work-in-progress is
stated at cost less accumulated impairmment loss, if any.

Capitat work-in-progress consists of expenditure incurred in respact of tangible assets in the course
of their construction and installation, including financial charges on borrowings for finanging the
project until such projects are completed or become aperational, Transfers are made to relevant
asset category as and when assets are available for use.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss using straight-line methed whereby the cost of lhe asset is
allocated over its estimated useful life at the rates given in note 5.1. Depraciation on additions is
charged frem the month in which the asset is available far use, while no depreciation is charged in
tha month in which the asset is disposed off. The revalued amount of leasehold [and Is depreciated
equally over the remaining life from the date of revaluation. The residual values, useful lives and
depreciation methad are reviewesd and adjusted. if appropriate, at each balance shaet date.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amaunt or recognised as a separate asset, as
apprepriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits agsociated with the itern will flow
te the Company and the cost of the itern can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognized. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit or loss in the
statement of comprehansive incoms,

The gain or less an disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised as an income or expense in the
prafit or 1985 in the statement of comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUME 240, 2015

2.21 Change in accounting policy

During the year, the Company has changed its accounting policy to measure freshold land' to
revaluation model from cost model to better reflact the realization of economic benefits resulting
from ‘freehold land and to bring the valualion golicy for land in line with HTFL (farmer Holding
Company). Till last year, the fraehold land was valued at cost. The change in accounting policy has
been accounted for prospectively in accordance with the reguirements of the Internalional
Accaunting Standard {IAS) 8, "Accounting policies, change in accounting eslimates and errors'.
Accardingly, the effect an the current year is increase in the carrying amount of freehold land under
the head praperty, plant and equipment by Rs 5,627 thousand and creating a surplus on revalualion
acohrdingly.

23 Surpius on revaluation of fixed assets

The surplus arising on revaluation of fixed assets is credited to the "Surplus on revaluation of fixed
assats' account which is shown below equity in the balance sheet in accordance with the
reguirements of Section 235 of the Companies Ordinance, 18584, The said section was amended
through the Gompanies [Amendment) Ordinance, 2002 and accordingly the Company has adopted
the following accounting treatment of depreciation on revalued assets, keeping in view the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP} SRO 45(1)/2003 dated January 13,
2003:

- depreciation on assets which are revalued is determined with reference to the value assianed
ta such assets on revaluation and depreciation charge is taken to the profit or less account; and

- an amourt egual to incremental deprecialion for the petiod net of deferred taxation where
applicable is transferred from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to unappropriated profit
through statement of changes in equity o record reglisation of surplus to the extent of the
incremental depreciation charge.

2.4 Leased assets

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company has substantially all the risks and
rewards of cwnership, are classified as finance lease. Upon initial recagnition, the leased assel 3
measured at an amaurt egual to the lower of its fair value and present value of minimum lease
payments. Outstanding obligations under the lase less finance cost allocated to future periods are
shown as a liability.

Leased assets are depreciated over the sharter of the |lease tarm and their usefut lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Finance cost under lease agreaments are allocated to the period of the [ease term so as to produce
a constart periodic rate of finance cost on the remaining balance of principal liability for sach
petiod.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2015

2.5 Intangible aszets

An intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that the future econamic benefits attributable to the
aszet will flow to the Company and that the cost of such asset can also be measured reliably,

iy Software

Casls that are directly associated with identifiable computer software and have probable
economic benefits exceeding one year, are recognised as intangible asset. Costs nclude the
purchase cost of software, implementation eost and related overhead cost. Intangible assets
acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following inilial recognition,
intangible assets are carmied at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accurmulated
impairment losses therson.

Expenditure which enhances or extends the performance of eomputer software beyand its
ariginal specification and useful life is recognised as a capital improvement and added to the
ariginal cast of the software,

il Groodwill

This represents excess of cost of acquisilion ower fair value of the identifiable assets and
liahilities of the Cormpany at the time of acquisition by HTPL {former Helding Comparny).

Gardwill on acquisition is not armartised but tested annually for impaiment and carried at cost
less accumulatad impairment losses.

il Trademarks

This represants separately acquired trade marks with indefinite useful fife, These are stated at
cost less impairment, if any. Carsying amaunts of trademarks are subject ko impairment review
gt each batance sheet date,

Intangible assets. where applicalle, are amortised fram ke month whan such asset is available for
use on straight line method whereby the cost of an intangible asset is allocated over its estimated
useful life, at the rates given in nota

The uzeful lives of intangible assets are revigwsd at each balance sheet date to determine whether
evants and circumstances continue 1o support an indefinite usefia! life assessmant for the asset.

2.5 Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary is initially recognised at cost. At subsequenl reporting datas, the
recoverable amounts are estimated to determine the extent of impairment losses. if any. and
carrying amaounts of the investrment is adjusted accordingly,

The gaim or loss on dispesal of an interest in subsidiary, represented by the difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of investment, is recognised as an income or expense in
profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income,

2.7 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amoounis of the Company's assels are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determing whether there is any indication of impairment toss. If any such indication exists, the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any. An
impairment loss i recogrised for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amounl The recoverable amount is ihe higher of an assels fair value lass costs ko sell
and value in use, Impairment losses are charged to profil or loss in the staternent of crmprahensive
incorme.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2MS

2.8 Financial instrumenis
2.81 Financial assets

The Company clagsifies its financial assets in the following categories; at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held to maturity and avaitable for sale. The classification depends on
the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification
of its financial assets at the time of initial recognition,

{a} Financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held far trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair value lhrough profit or loss. A
financial asset is classified as held for trading if acguired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. Assels in this category are classified as current assets. Financial agsets at fair
value through profit or loss comgrise 'short kerm investment' at the balance sheet date,

{b) Leans and recejvables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with lixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. These are included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than twelve months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-
curent assets. Loans and feceivabies comprise ‘trade debts’, ‘loans, deposits and other
recelvables' and ‘cash and bank balances' at the halance sheet dale

{z] Held to maturity

Held to maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinate
payments and fixed maturity wilh @ positive intension ta heid to maturity.

id] Awvailable-for-sale

Awailable-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category
ar not classified in any of the other categories, These are included in non-current assets unless
management intends to dispose of the investments within twealve months of the balance sheet
data.

Al financial assets are recogrised at the time when the Company becomes a party 1o the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular purchases and salss of investments are
recognised on trade-date — the date on which the Campany commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs excepl for financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial agsets camied at fair valua throwgh profit
ar loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed to the profit or loss
in the slatement of comprehansive income, Financial assets are derecognised when the rights 1o
raceive cash flows from the assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assels
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables and held-to-maturity investmenls are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interesl method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDELD JUNE 306, 2015

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets at fair vaiue through
profit or loss’ categany are presented in the profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income
within ‘other income ! operabing expenses’ in the period in wimch they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' is recognised in the profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income as part of other income' when the Company's fight 1o receive
payments is established. Gains or losses an sale of investments at 'fair value through profit or dose’
are recoghised in the profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income as 'gains and losses
from investment sacunties'.

Gains ar losses arising from changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities as
available-far-sale are recognized in other comprehensive income. 'When securites classified as
available-for-safe are sald or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity
are taken to the profit ar loss in the statement of comprehensive income "as gains and losses from
investment securilies’. Interest an availabte-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest
melhod is recognised 0 the profit or lass in the statement of camprehensive income as part of
wther incame'. Dividends on available-for-zale equity instruments are recognised in the profit or
loss in the staternent of comprehensive incame as part of 'other income' when the Company's right
to receive payments is gslabilished.

The fair values of guoled investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial
asset is nat active {and for unlisted securities), the Company measures the investments at cost less
impairment in value, i any.

The Company assesses at each balance shest date whether thare is objective evidence that a
financial asset or & group of finanoat assets is impaired. In the caze of equity securities classified
as available-for-sale, a significant or pralonged deciine in the fair value of the security below its cast
i5 considered as an indicalor thal the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available for sale financial assets. the cumulative loss-measured as the difference betwesn the
goauisition cost and the current fair value, less amy imparment [oss on thatl financial asset
previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and recognised in the profit or 1085 in the
statament of comprehensive income. Impairment logses recognised in profit of loss in the statement
of comprehensive income on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are not revarsed.
tmpairnent testing of irade debts and other recefvables are described in note 2,11,

2.8.2  Financial liakilities

All financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to lhe
contractual provisions of the instrurment,

& financial liabilty is derecognised when the obligation under the tiability is discharged or cancelled
or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by anotner from the same lender on
substantially different terms. ar the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, sueh an
exchange or moedification is treated as a derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recegnition of
a new liahility, and the difference in respective carrying amounts s recognised in the profit ar loss in
the staternent of comprehensive INcome.

283  Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

& finanoial asset and & financial Bability are offset and the net amount is repartad in the balance
sheet if the Company has a legally enforceabte right to set-off the recognised amounds and intends
either to settle an a net basis or ta realise the asset and settle the liabiliky simultanecusly.

29 Stores and spares

Stores and spares to be consumed in the ardinary course of business are valued at weighted
average cost, except for those in lransit which are stated at cost. Cost comprises of invaice value
plus other direct costs but excludes borrowing costs. Provision is made for slow maoving and
abaalete iterns wherever necessary and s recognized in the profit or loss i the statement of

comprehensive income.
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210 Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-lrade i5 valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
firsk-in-first-out methad for Liguefied Petroleum Gas and weighted average methad for low pressure
regulators. tems in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred
therean.

MNet realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary courze of busingss, less
estimaied costs necessary to make the sale.

211 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are stated initially at fair valug and subsequently measured at
amertised cost using the effective interest rate method less provision for impaiment, if any. A
provigion for impairment is established where there is objective evidence that the Caompany will not
te able to collect all amounts due o accarding o the original terms of receivables. Trade debis and
other receivables are written-off when considered irrecoverable,

212  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and pcash equivalents includes cash in hand, cash with banks on current, collection, deposit
and savings accounts, other short-term highly liguid investments with original maturities of three
manths or less and running finance under mark-up arrangements. Running finance undar mark-up
arrangemenls, if utilised, are shown in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

213 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and are recorded at their face value.
2.14  Retirement and cther sarvice benefits
2,141 Defined benefit plans

The Company operates:

- an approved defined benefit gratuity scheme for all penmanent employees. The scheme
provides for a graduated scalé of berefits depandant an the length of service of the employes
on terminal date, subject to the completion of minimum qualifying period of service. Gratuity is
based an employes's tasi drawn salary; and

- an approved defined benefit pension scheme for management staff. The scheme provides
pengian based an the employees’ last drawn salary subject o the completion of minimam
qualifying period of service. Pensions are payable for life and thereafter to surviving spouses
and { or dependent children,

Both the above schemes are funded and contributions te them are made monthly on the basis of
actuarial valuation and in ling with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Further,
monthly contributions are made by employees in he defined benefit pension fund at the rate of
1.4% and 1.¥2% according to their job grades. Actuarial valuations of these schemes are carried
aut at appropriate regularintervats.

2.14.2 Defined contributicn plan

The Company gperates a recognised contributory provident fund for all permanent employess,
Equal manthly contributions are made, bath by the Company and the employees at the rate of
4. 25% per annum of the basic salary and 10% per annum of the basic salary far managemant and
non-management employees, respectively,
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215 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost Lsing the effective interest rate methog.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to
defer the settlerment of the liability for atleast twelve months after the balance shoet date.

216 Trade and other payables

These are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cast using the
effective interest rate method. Exchange gains and losses arisfng in respect of liabilities in foreign
currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective liatiity.

217 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of & past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amaunt of the obligation. Provisions are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate,

218 Taxation
2181 Curmrent

Provision for current taxation is based on Lhe taxable income for the year, determined in
accordance wilh the prevailing law far taxation on income, using prevailing tax rates. The charge for
eurrent tax alse includes tax cradits and adjustments, whers considered necessary, For prior years
determined during the year or otherwise considered necessary for such years.

2.18.2 Deafarred

Deferred income tax is accounted for using the liabiity method on all temparary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilfiies and their carrying amounts in the financial
staternents. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assels are recagnised only to the gxtent that it is prabable that taxable profits wil
be availabile against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits
cah be utlised. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
ralated tax benefits will be realized.

Ceferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the halance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax assat
will be realised or the deferred income tax liability will be setlled, Deferred tax is charged or credited
tw the profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to
the items recognised dirgctly in equity in which case it is recognised in equity.

219  Foreign currencies

The financial statements are pressnted in Pakistan Rupses which is the Company's functional
CUrrency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are tramslated into Pakistan Rupees using the exchange rales
prevailing al Ihe date of the transaction. Monetary assets and ligbilities in foreign currancies are
translated into Pakistan Rupees at the rates of exchange which approximate those prevaiting at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences are ingluded in the profit or 1oss in the statement of
comprehensive incame,
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2.20 Rewvenue recognition

Reverue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow o the
Gompany and the revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or regeivable and is recagnised on the following basis:

- Sales are recorded at the time of delivery ta the distributors and direct cLstomers.

- Return an deposits is recognised on accrual basis.

- Recovery of storage and handling charges is accounted far on accrual basis after netting off
the related costs.

- Income from dividend in recognised when right ko receive dividend is established.
2.1 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recogrised as an expense in the periad in which these are incurred except
where such costs are directly alributable to the acquisition, canstruction or production of a
qualifying asset, in which case such costs are capitalised as part of the cost of that aszet.

2.22 Dividend and appropriation to resarves

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are rgcognised in the financial statements in the period In
which these are approved.

3. AMALGAMATION WITH HOLDING COMPANY

i 20113, the Company entered into @ scheme of arrangement far arnalgamation (lhe Scheme) with
its Holding Company i.e, HAKS. Trading {Private) Limited (HTFL). The Scheme, which was
approved and adopted in the Extra Qrdinary General Meeting of the sharehclders of the Company
held an September 3, 2014, was filed with the High Court of Sindh (the Court) for approval after
futfillment of necessary requirements. During the year. the Court granted approval of the Scheme
on February 20, 2015 which is the 'effective date’ under the Scheme. The arder of the Court was
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP) on February 27, 2015.

Under the Scheme, the entire assets and liabillies of HTPL have been transferred to and stand
vested in the Company on the effective dale ie. February 20, 2015. Further the reserves of HTPL.
as at lhe effective dale, shall constitute and be treated as reserves of a corresponding nature in the
Company,

According to the Scheme, 0.31 ardinary shares of the Company. with a fage value of Rs. 10 each,
were offered ta the shareholders of HTPL far every one share held of HTPL, with a face value of
Rs. 10 each. Az per lhe Scheme, the Company is reguired to allol new shares 10 the sharehalders
of HTPL. Upon allotment of new shares, old shares of the Company. held by HTPL. shall stand
cancelled and simultaneously HTPL shall stand dissolved without being wound up. Further. the
cancellation of old shares and issuance of new shares, as per lhe swap ratio, will result in reduction
of 151,154 shares of the Company. The Company is in the process of completing the legal
formalities for issuance of new shares.
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Based on Campamny's assessment, the aforementioned trangaction is outside the scope of IFRS 3
‘Business Combination' and in substance is a legal re-organization of the Group. Accardingly, these
financial statemeanis represent contineance of the consclidated financial statements of HTPL and
retain purchase price allocation performed on acquisilion of the Coemparny by HTFL in 3 business
combination. The share capital in thess financial statements reflects the legal equity structure of the
Company. Further, nan-caniralling interest as appearing in the consolidated financial statements of
HTPL has been derecognized as the same has heen effectively acquired for no consideration. As a
result of the above, a reserve on amalgamation amounting to s, 153,458 thousand has been
recognised as part of equity.

To aceount for aforementioned amalgamation assets, liabilies and reserves of HTPL are based on
the audited financial statements of HTPL prepared as of February 19, 2015 Further, mpact of
purchase price allocation as reflected in the |atest available unaudited congolidated condensed
imerim fingneial informatian of the HTPL for the half year ended December 31, 2014, which have
bean reviewed by the external auditors of HTPL. has been incorparated. The effect of incremental
depreciation over fair valualion batween January 1, 2015 and February 19, 2015 has been
geparately computed and incorporated for the purpose of amalgamation.

The effects of amalgamation have been summarized below:

Baiances of HTPL

as at February 19, Purchase price

Description allocation as at Total

2015
{Auditod) February 18, 2015
({Rupews in 000

ASSETS:
Soowill - 257,081 253,081
Fropemy, plant andl equipment {note 5.1) 510733 48,786 554,823
2ash and hank balances 51 - Ek

5107684 ant,.8ar 812671
LIABILITIES:
Lang-tamn barowing - secured 400,000 - 400,200
Dieferred Laxation - 14 883 14 863
Trade and other payahles 2,247 - 2247
Shaort-larm borrowings ROVELE 1] - 30,645
Aceroed mark-up 17,508 - t7.608

450,401 14 BES abo 264
Met assets [ {liabilities] §0.383 287024 347 407
Represented by :
Unappropnialed loss [T2.BTT) - [F3ATH
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 209,138 . 268,138
Rrssrye on amalgarnation - - 161,946

195,461 - 347407
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41

4.2

4.3

4.4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circurmstances. The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the foture, The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definitich, seldom equal the related actual results, Estimates
and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing 2 material adjustment to the camying
amounls of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are as follows:

Property, plant and equipmeﬁt

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rates of depreciation, useful lives and residual values
used in the calculation of depreciation. Further where applicable, an estimate of recoverable
amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis,

Intangible assets

The Company reviews apprapriateness of the rate of amortisation and useful life used in the
caloulation far amortisation. Further where applicable, an estimale of recoverable amount of asseis
iz made for pessible impairment on an annual basis.

Taxation

In making the estimates for current income taxes payable by the Company, the managemsnl
considers the applicable laws and the decisions / judgments of appellate authonties an certain
issues in the past. Accordingty, the recaghition of deferred tax is also macde, taking into account
these judgments and the best estimates of future results of operations of the Company.

Pravision for retirement and other service benefits

The present valug of these obligations depend on a number of factors that are detetmined on
acluarial basis using a number of assumptions. Any changes in these assamptions will impact the
carrying ameunt of these ohligations. The present values of these obligations and Lhe underlying
assumptions are disciosed in note 35.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2015 2014
------- {Rupees in "000]-----m-—~
Operating assets (nole 5.1} T60.038 1495 5449
Capital work-in-prograss {nate 5.2) a4 5,408
7B 352 200,857
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2015

5.1.1 The depraciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

2015 2014

Cost of products sold {note 26) 21,255 17,199
Administrative expeanses (note 27) 5,164 1.970
Distribution and marketing expsnses (note 28) 38,458 32 6¥7

84,877 51,848

51.2 Company's assets include cylinders and regulators which are in custody of distibutors !
customers duge to the nature of business of the Company. Due to significant number of
distributors / customers, the particulars of these assets which are not in possession of the
Company, kave not been disclosed,

5.1.3 This represents fair value adjustment in the consolidated financial statements of HTPL in
respect of property, plant and equipment of the Company at the time of its acquisition by HTPL,
net of effect of depreciation till the date of amalgamation, i.e. February 19, 2013

5.1.4 During the year, the Company's freehold land measuring 2.5 acres was revalued resulting in a
surplus of Rs. 5627 thousand, The valuation was carried out by an independent valuer - Mis
Consultancy Support and Services on the basis of present market value for similar sized plots in
the near vicinity for freehold land. Further, leasehald land transferred from HTPL, as moré fully
explained in note 3, i3 already carred at on revalued amount.

Had there bean no revaluation, the total net book value of freghold and leasehold as at June 30,
2015 would have been Rs. 9,373 thousand and 240,000 thousand respectively.

8.2 Capital work-in-progress comprises of following:

2015 2014

- Plant and machinery 314 296
- Furmiture, fittings and elastical equipment - 12
- Advance against vehicles - 5,000

314 5408
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6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwlilt Computer Righis undar Trademarks Total
[note 6.1) soflware supply contract [note 6.4}
[notes 6.2 and 6.3)
[Rupeecs in "000)

As at July 1, 2013
Lozt - 4 356 £ 205 & 800 TGz
Accumulated amorisation . 12 577 (53,384} - [546.d517)
Met book value - 1779 19,222 &.600 20701
Year andad June 30, 2014
Cpening red bock value - 1779 10,322 &,.800 20.70%
Additions . 213 22,500 - 22713
Arncrisation charga (nota .34 - [724) {6 36} - (6.060)
el bk walue - 1,068 27,486 &800 37,354
As at July 1, 2014
Cost - 4559 25705 3,500 89,875
Accymulaled amorisation - [3.201) [58.220) . {62.521)
Net bioak value - 1,268 27 456 3,600 37354
Yoar anded June 30, 2015
Opening net book value - 1,263 27486 3,800 37354
Tranzferred from HTPL an

amalgamatian [role 3) 253 081 - - - 253,081
Amardisalian charge (nole 6.5} - {rzd) 19, HEE] . [9.510)
Met beak value 253,091 5dd 15,400 3,600 2E0,635
As al June 30, 2015
Coe 253,0M 4,563 B, TOE 3,600 352 964
Accumulated amertisation . [4.025) (68, 308) - [T2.331)
Nel baok value 253,091 a4 18,400 8,600 280B35
Annual rate of amortisation (%) - 20 TA4-20 -

6.1 This repregents excess of cost of acguisitian over fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the Company at the time of acquisition by HTPL {former Halding Campany),

6.2 This represents consideration for beneficial rights of continuous supply of LPG under the supply
cantract belwesn Sui Marlhern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPLY and Pak Arab Refinery Limited
(PARCO) which was transferred to the Company as parl of its acquisition of the LPG business of
SNGPL in October 2001. The asset has been recorded at its cost, which has been bifurcated fram
the total cost of acquisition of Rs, 142,000 thousand, on the basis of a valuation carried out by an
independent waleer. This cost is being amorised over a period of foureen years, being the
rermaining pericd of the supply contract with PARCO at the acquisition date. Subseguent o
balance sheet date, on completion of the term of contract. the Company has antered into an
agreement with PARCCO for purchase of LPG. The agreement provides right to supply of LPG for
a period of five years for which the Company has paid a signature bonus of Rs, 248,000 thousand.

B.3 Last vear, the Company participated in a tender offer by Government Haoldings (Private) Limited
{GHPL] in respect of purchase of LPG fram Makar Gas Fisld, TAL Block. On successful
submission of the highest bid of Rs. 22,500 thousand, the Company has been allofted one ot of
LP{ of five metric tons per day from the Makori Gas Fisld, TAL Block. However, pending the final
decision of the Lahore High Court in writ petition No. 6565/2014, to which the Company is not a
party, the LPG purchase agreemant between the Company and GHPL has not yet been executed.
The supply of LPG from Makori Gas Field is in accordance with the terms and conditions
containgd in the tender document and is for a temporary pericd of five years. Accardingly,
Fs. 22,500 thousand, paid as signature bonus, being sight to continuous supply of LPG, has been
recognised as an intangible asset with a useful life of five years.

LA This represents consideration paid to OPI Gas {Privatg) Limited in 2011 for acquisition of rights
arg Litle o "Burshane” trademarks. These trade marks are considered to have an indefinite usefs
lif d theref h i .
ife, and therefore have not been amortised Annual Repart 2015 | 55




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMNDIED JUNE 30, 2015

a5

7.1

8.2

Amcrtsation for the woar hias been allncated &s follows:

2015 2014
-------- {Rupees in "000)—-
Cost of products sold {note 26) 8,088 5,336
Administrative sxpanses (nate 27) 724 724
8,810 §060

b

LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

Subsidiary - at cost {note 7 1]
Burshane Autogas (Private) Limited
5,000,000 crdinary shares of Rs. 10 sach 50,000 -

Ouring the yea- e Board of Directors of the Company in its maeting held on July 24, 2014,
regobvad o form twoe 100% awned subsidiaries i.e. Burshane Trading {Private} Limited {BTL] and
Burshane Autogas (Private’ Limited (BAL). BTL was incorporated on Cotober 13, 2014 for satting
up trading oparations particularly in coal and other energy related products, while BAL was
mncarporated on September 26, 2014 to set up for aperations of LPG autogas stations. No share
capital has been issued or ‘ransactions undertaken by BTL during the year,

2015 2014

LOMNG-TERM LOANS - considerad good

Chisgf Executiva (notes 8.2 and 8.32) 15,500 -
Executives (ncte 8.3) 1.013 727
Other employees (aofe 8.3 2,466 3,163
Supplier {note B.4] 30,000 -

48,879 3.840
Less:

Racoverable within ane year, shown under
current assets {nota 13)

- Chief Exacutive 6,000 -
- Executives 404 G613
- Employsaeas 821 1,292
- Supplier 12 000 -
19,225 1,905
29 754 1,885
Reconciliation of carrying amouns of loans:
e 205 2014
EJ::::“ Exdciivas Ean:n Jupphler  Tatal BE:':;“ Exacitivae Em'i:::m Suppller  Total
(Rupiras it 000
Balance at baginriry
al the yagr . T 3183 - 1880 - 2554 da02 - 5,586
Azd i {Laea);
- Cxabursemanls 20,050 1285 98T 30,000 52263 - - 1702 - 1702
- Fotipaym el ! Ajasirnanis 18,500 1480} (14884) - (T.174) f (1880 s2H] - (4,388}
Ba'ance at e ored of tha year 15,520 1043 2458 0,60 I ELE] f LFE 3169 - 1,850

This represents loan granted by the Company to Chief Executive Offlcer amounting to Rs. 20,000
thausand, repayable in 40 equal monthly installmants carrying no markup.
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g3 These loans are granted to employess under the Company's Inan policies. Car and mator eycle
lzans are repayable over @ maximum period of five years and two and a half years respectively.
Housing loans are repayable in maximum 50 equal monthly installments and salary loans are
repayable over a maximum pericd of three years. Car leans and hausing loans carry interest at
the rate of 1% per annum, however, the interest an housing loan can be waived off sulject o
approval of Chief Executive OMficer !/ Board of Directors of the Company. These Ioans are
secured by |etter of hypothecation, third party guaranteas and demand promissory notes.

B4 This represents loan granted by the Company to transporter for purchase of vehicles to be used
for the Company's business. The loan is unsecured and repayable in 30 equal monthly
inatallmenls and carmies no mark-up,

8.5 The maximum aggragate amount of leans due from Executives, including Chief Executive, at the
end of any month during the year was Rs. 20679 thousand (2014 Rs. 2,422 thousand)
respectively.

8.6 The carrying value of these financial assets are neither past due nor impaired. The credit guality

of these financial assets can be assessed with refarence to no losses in recent history.

9. LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

This represents depasit placad with suppher of liguefied petrcleum gas as per the terms of the
supply agreement.
2015 2014

10. STORES AND SPARES

Stores 2018 1,891
Spares 1,715 1,652
3,733 3,543
Less: Provision for obsolete items {126) {126)
3,607 3417
1. STOCK-IN-TRADE
Ligquefied petroleum gas (note 11.1) 36,011 4,324
Low pressure regulators 5,478 7,383
41489 11,707

111 Includes stack amounting to Rs. 3,504 thousand (2014: Rs. 1,263 thousand) held with the
fullowing parties under hospitality agreements:

2015 2014
————— <Rupees in "¢00)------=-
- Pakistan State il Company Limited 324 148
- QP Gas (Frivate) Limited 705 359
- Cress Gas Carriers - 102
- Sadiq Gas Company 1,640 631
- Noor LPG Company (Private) Limited - 13
- Sindh Gas (Private} Limited 835 -
3,504 1.253

1.2 Stock held on behalf of third parties amounts toRs. 5,093 thousand {2014; Rs. 1,106 thousand).
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12. TRADE DEBTZ
12.1 Trade debts are ursecured and are considered good.

12.2 As at June 30, 2015, trade debts aggregating to Rs. 10,484 thousand (2014; Rs. 3,449 thousand)
were past dug but not impaired. These relate to variaus customers for which thera s no or some
history of default, however no losses. Aging analysis of these trads debis is as follows:

2013 2014
------- {Rupees in "000)—-----
Lpte 1 manth 5,368 B50
1 to 6 months 4,565 1,137
More than & months 556 1,462
10,485 3.44%
13. LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Loans and advances - considered good

Loans due from {note 8)

- Chief Exacutive G,000 -

- Executives 404 613

- Employees 821 1,292

- Supplier 12,000 -

19,225 1,805

Advances to

- Exacutives [note 12,1} 743 444

- Contractors and suppliers {note 13.2} 104,258 52,704

124,226 55,063
Shori-term deposits 2112 5145
Shart-term prepaymernts 2,330 4,761
Duee from Burshane LPG (Pakigtan)

Limited - Provident fund - 4,881
Crue from Halding Company {note 13.3) - 26,563
Crue fram OF1 Gas (Private) Limited (nate 13.4) 3,642 3642
Accruad interest 384 5928
Recaivabla against cylinder deposits 3,048 7.205
Others 9,088 8,376

145,431 122 234
Less: Provision for impairment {note 13.5) {2,573) (1,377)
142,858 120,857

131 The maximurm aggregate amount due from executives at the end of any month was
Fs. 743 thousand (2014 Rs. 444 thousand).

13.2 This includes amounts advanced in respect of procurement of LPG bowsers and imported
product 0 January 2014 and Navernber 2014 amounting in aggregate to Rs. 68,375 thousand.
This could not materialize due to changes in specification’requirements of the Company and
delay on account of unfavourable prices. However, the Company is in communication with the
supplier far early settiement and is confident that it will be able to utilize/adjust the aggregate
advance against purchase of imported product in the ensuing year.
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133 Represents amount receivable in respect of ‘Business Support Fee' paid to the HTPL (former
Holding Company) on June 27, 2014, which has been recovered during the year on August 5,
2014, as the related agreement could naot be finalized and approved.

13.4 Represenls reéceivable against reimbursement of expenses incurred for debranding activities,
which has not been acknowledged by the counter party, as further explained in note 25.1.1.

2015 2014
----- ~{Rupees in '"000)-—-—--—

13.5 The movement in provision during the year is as follows:

Balance at beginning of the year 1,377 1,377
Add: Charged during the yvear and recogniged in

other expenses {note 30) 1,186 -
Balance at end of the year 2573 1,377

136 As at June 3, 2015 other receivables amounting to Rs. 2,573 thousand (2014: Rs. 1,377
thousand) were considered impaired and provided for. These receivables have been outstanding
far more than six months.

13.7 Receivables amourting to Rs. 7,179 thousand {2014; 4,603 thousand) were past due but not
impaired. These relate to various parlies for which there is no some history of default. Aging
analysis of thes balances is as follows:

2018 2014
------ --{Rupees in '‘G00}—-—-—-

Upto 1 month 227 4
1 to 6 months 1,210 4G
Maore than & months 5,742 4,553

7179 4 603

14. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENT
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss

Mutual Funds (nate 4.1) 3,081 -

144 This represents investment in units of NIT Islamic Equity Fund which are valued at their net
asset value gt the balance sheet date.

2015 2014

~m-—-—{RUpeas in 'Q00}—r—-
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 102 105
With banks in:

- savings accounts (note 15.1) T4 701 244 347
~ Glrrant accounts 159 968 73,374
234,669 ¥ 72
234771 3T 826

151 The range of rates of profit on these savings accounts is betwesn 4.5% fo 7% per annum
2014: T% to .50 rannumy,
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16. SHARE CAPITAL
16.1 Authorised capital
2015 2014 2015 2014
wifNumber of shareg}--- === (Rupees in "000)--—-
20,000,000 A0,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rs. 1) aach agn 000 300,000
16.2 [ssued, subscribed and pald up capital
2015 2014 20135 2014
—--{Humbar of shareg}---- —{Rupees in "00{0}--—~
19,881,766 20,032 920  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach
fulty paid up in cash {note 18.3} 188 817 200,325
76,820 76,820  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 gach
issued as fully paid for
congideration other than eash it 764
2,530,304 2530304  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
issued as fully paid bonus shares 25,303 25,303
22,488,880 22 640 044 224 R88 226 400

6.3 Under the Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Company shall stand enhanced
R=. 900,000 thousand divided inlo 90,000 thousand ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. Further,
persuant to the aFects of amalgamation. the paid-up share capital of the Company haz reduced
by 151,154 shares, as more fully explained in note 3.

16 4 Till last year, HTPL (former Halding Company) held 18,834,343 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 2ach,
The Company is in process of compleling legal formalities for cancellation of these shares and
for iszuance of new shares to Lhe shareholders of HTPL in accordance with the Scheme, Past
cormplation of legal formalities, Mr. Asad Alam Khan Miazi. Chief Executive, will hold 12,326 629
ordinary shares of the Company of Rz, 10 each,

2015 2014
mn-—eefRupees in GE0]=-—————
17. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Opening balance - -
Surplus arising on revaiualion during the year 5627 -
Transferred from HTPL an amlagamation (hote 3) 269,138 -
Closing balance 274 FES -
18. LONG-TERM BORROWING - secured
Maticnal Bank of Pakistan (noke 16.1) 263 935 -
Less: Gurrent partion shown undet current liabilities (88,885} -
175,050 -

1861 During the year, long-term finance obtained from National Bank of Pakistan {NBE) by the HTRL
ffermer Holding Sompany) has been transferred to the Company pursuant 1o tha arnalgamalion,
as more fully explained in note 3. The finance was cbtained g% a demand finance facility under
the agreement dated April 8, 2013 from NBF and is repayable in 9 semi-annual installmenls of
Rs. 44.444 thousand by April 1, 2048 with a grace period of six months from the date of the
drawdown, The finance carries markup rate of § manths KIBOR plus 2.5% to 6%. This loan is
secured by way of mertgage on leasehald land and charge on lhe Company's present and future
current and fixed assets as well as personal guarantess of Directors of The Company.
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2015 2014
—m—nn {Rupees in Q00 -
19, OBLIGATION UNDER FINANCE LEASE
Balance as at July 1 - -
Reconnised during the year 15,010 -
Less: Principal repayment during the year (2032 -
Fresent value of minimum lease payments 12,978 -
Less: Current maturity shown under current liabilities (3,034} -
—t -
18.1 Churing the year, the Company has entered into lease arrangements in respect of motor vehicles.

The liabilities under the lzase agreements are payable on monthly installment basis by year 2020
and are subject to finance charge at the rate of 11.88 % ko 14.03 % per annum, which has been
used as the discount factor. Title of the leased assels will be transferted ta the Company at the
end of the lease term.

The amount of future payments for the isases and the petiod in which tha lease payments will
became due are as follows:

2015
. Present value
.. Finrance L
Minimum |gase of minimum
costs
paymaris lease
payments
e ———— ~{Rupeas it "000)jrm--mmmmmeemmma —
Mot later than 1 year 4 546 1,512 3024
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 12,125 2,181 9,944
16,671 3,643 12,978
215 2014

———— -Rupeas in "'000)--------
20, DEFERRED TAXATICN
Deferred tax asset arising due to:

Obligation under finance lease (3583 -
Recaupable minirmum turmover tax - (7.648)
Pravisicn for impairment of other receivables
and slow maving slares and spares {Fi¥1} (3313
(4684} {7,974}
Deferred tax liabHity ariging due to:
Arcelerated depreciation allowancea 28,260 16 732

23,576 8753

21. CYLINDER AND REGLH.ATOR DEPOSITA

These deposits are non-interest bearing and are refundable on termination af distribukorship
agreements and/or return of cylinders and ancillary equipment as per the Company policy.

22, SHORT-TERM EQORROWINGS

This represent short-term loans received from Directors of the Company Mr. Asad Alam Khan
Niazi (Chief Executive] and Mr. Shahriar [, Sethna {Non-executive Director] amounting to
Rs. 22,126 thousand and Rs. 5020 thousand respectively. These lpans received by HTPL
{former Heolding Company)} have been transferred to the Company on amalgamation. These
leans earry no mark-up and are repayable on demand by the Girectors. Further, these loans are
sub-ordinated 1o the long-term borrawing,
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23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2015

2014

Craditors {note 23.1) 73177 85,337
Accrued liabilities 15,226 25413
Fayable to Burshane LPG (Pakistan} Limited
- Gratuily Fund {note 35.1.1) 5,266 7042
- Management staff Pension Fund (note 35.1.1} B, 175 8,650
- Provident Fund ave -
Workers' profits participation fund {note 23.2) 8120 2457
Workers' welfare fund 3,991 1,060
Withhalding tax payable 957 -
Sales tax payable 2,532 1.860
Advances from distnbuslors { customers 21,214 0,622
Dividends
- unclairmed 1,625 4,145
- unpaid - G40
1,525 4,789
Zakat payable &5 -
Excess advance received from Shell Petroleumn
Company Limited against right issue 5,722 5,722
Others 792 684
145,141 154,626

231 This includes an amount of Rs. 460 thousand {2014: NIL) payable ko Buxly Paints Limited. a

related party.

2015

2014

eememe—{ Rupees in "000}--———-

232 Workers' profit participation fund

Balance at beginning of the year

Add:
- interest charged during the year (note 31)
- Allocation for the year (note 30}

Less: Amount paid

Balance at end of the year

2.457 4717
- 325
8120 2457
(2.457) (5,242}
8,120 2,457

24. ACCRUED MARKUF

This represents finance cost acerued on long-term borrowing.
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25, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

251 Contingencies

251t The Company entsred into a tipartite LPG Debranding Agreement {the Agreement) with Shell
Brands Intemational AG (Shell AG) and QP Gas (Private} Limited {OP1y on Cctober 27, 2010,
The Agreement was entercd with an ohjective of phasing cut the use of LPG trademarks and
manifestations ownead by Shell, subsequent to the sate of shares of the Company by Shell
Fatroleum Company Lirmted (Shelt) to OF1 Gas (Private) Limited. As per the terms of the
Agreement, it is the Company's obligation to cease the use of aforesaid trademarks and
manifestations embossed ¢ printed on its assets, according 1o the timelines and conditions set out
in the Agreement. In the event of delay in fulfillment of such obligations, the Company shall be
liable to pay a fee al rates specified in the aferesaid timetable, in respect of each assat which the
Compaty has not demonstrated to Shell's satisfaclion to have been fully debranded. As per the
terms of the Agreement OPlis guarantar under this Agreement.

&z at Jurne 30, 2015, all the asseis in possession of the Company have been debrandead of the
afarasaid trademarks and manifestation embossed / prirlad on thase agsets. Inrespect of assets
not in possession ! central of the Company, based on the advice of its legal advisor, the
Company during last year circulated notices directly to its distibutors and through publication in
newspapers to its custemers requesting them o exchange the Shell branded cylinders with the
Burshane branded cylinders, s0 ag ko limit its liabllity under the Agreement.

Based on the legal advice, the Company is confident hat no fee shall be required to be paid to
Shell AG for non-compliance with the debranding ebligations under the Agreement for those
aszets which are not in pessession ! control of the Company. However. the debranding /
rebranding expenses incurred by the Company to dats, amounting to Rs. 3.642 thousand, have
not been acknowledged by 0P| for reimburaement to the Company. OP1 is of the view that these
expenses should be borme by the Company as the ulimate beneficiary of debranding and
rebranding exercise is the Company and that OFl was just a guarantar under this Agreement,
and accordingly lability of OFI will only arise if the Company fails to meet its original abligations
according to the timelines set out in the Agreement,

However, the Campany based on the advice of its legal advisor, 1 not in agreement with CFP1's
interpretation of the Agreement and hence has recarded the debranding !/ rebranding expanses
incurred to date as receivable from QP Ll the resclution of this matter with OP1. Accordingly, the
Company has not recognised provision for the estimated further cost of rebranding amaunting 1o
Rs. 23,230 {2014, 25816 thousand} thousand in respect of eylinders not in possession of the
Campany.

2512  Claims not acknowledged as debt by the Company as at June 30, 2015 amounted to Rs. 16,200
thousand (2014: Rs. 16,200 thousand). This includes K= 14,140 thousand billed by OPl

respect of business support fee,

252 Commitments

Capital commitments contracted for but not incurred as at June 30, 2015 amount W Rs. 5828
thousand {2014: Rs. 821 thousand),
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2015

2014

------- —{Rupees i 000} —~———---

24, COST OF PRODUCTS SCLD
Cosl of LPG sold.

Opening stock {note 11} 4. 324 77.765
Purchasas 2,019,084 2,176,711
2023408 2254478
Less: Closing stock (note 11) [35.011) {4,324)
1,988,397 2,250,152
Salaries, wages and other employee benefits (note 28.1) 29,505 27.543
Cost of low pressure regulatars sald o045 773
Stores and spares consumed 2,006 2,874
Repairs and maintenance 2,951 925
Traveling, conveyance and vehicle maintenance 52 1,223
Rent, rates and electricity 4 472 6.130
Communication 813 1,247
Frinting and statianery 203 158
Insurance 1,217 3,602
Cepraciation {nate 5.1.1) 21,255 17,194
Amortisation (note 5.5} 8,038 5,336
Security 2,208 2,033
Sundry expenses 716 502
2,063,674 2,319,702

261 Salaries, wages and other employse benefits includes Rs. 3,148 thousand (2014 Rs. 3,674

thousand) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

205

27, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2014

Salaries, wages and other employee benefits {note 27.1) 44 777 35565
Repairs and mainfenance &3 1423
Travelling, conveyancs and vehicle maintenance 4 503 3740
Rent, rates and electricity 5,788 4,044
Communication 2,650 1777
Frinding and stationery 1,211 273
Insurance 346 718
Advertisement and publicity 1,066 134
Depreciation (note 5.1.1) 5,164 1.870
Amortization {note 6.5) 724 724
Security 1,830 394
Danations 1,120 733
Sundry expenses 4,053 1,185
73,320 53,280
271 Salaries, wages and othet employee bhenefits  include Rs. 2801 thousand

{2014: Rs. 5,403 thousand) in respect of staff retirement benefits.
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2015 2014
------ ~-{Rupees in "000}-----—-
8. DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other employee banefiis {nate 28.1) 17,752 15,341
Repairs and maintenance 824 179
Travalling, conveyance and vehicle maintenance 1.663 983
Rent, rates and electricily 1,056 1,479
Communication 580 a3
Printing and stationery 135 111
Insurance 270 300
Hospitaiity charges 16,796 7142
Freight and octroi 6,373 BTI77
Advertisement gand publicily 1,367 2077
Comrmission 2865 -
Depreciation [note 5,113 38 458 A2 BT
Security 392 370
Sundry expenses 1,469 236

90,100 70,455

28.1 Salaries, wages and other employee benefits inciude Rs. 1,354 thousand {2014; Rs. 2,039
thousand) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

2015 2014

29, OTHER INCCME

income from financial assets

Income from : )
- savings bank accounts 12,726 15,031
- short term investment 2,938 -

Income from non-financial assets

Fenlal income from storage tanks 1.641 22532
Gain on dispasal of operating assets - 4,226
1.641 6,478
Others

Scrap sales 10 1,275
Old habifities written back - 2870
Recoveries against cylinder replacement 2.8M 5 466
Hospitality income 2,453 1,480

Exchange gain - net 1,162 -
Miscellaneous 1,988 533l
25,949 33.152
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2013 2014

an. OTHER EXPENSES

Leqal and professional charges 8721 1,653
Workers' profits participation fund {note 23.2) 8,120 2,457
Workers' weltare fund 4,031 1,050
Auditors' remuneration (note 30.1) 1,748 1,450
Provigion for impairment of ather receivables {nate 13.5) 1,196 -
Directors' fees 1.015 F05
Exchange loss - net - 427
Others 112 255
21,243 7.Ba7

30,1 Auditors' remuneratian

Fee for:
- glatutary audit 734 534
- half yearly review 260 210
- review of complance with the code of
carparate governance 60 59
- audit of provident, pension and gratuity funds 144 140
- special cantifications and other advisory services 250 128
1,448 1,171
Out of pocket expenses 300 279
1,748 1450
n. FINANCE COSTS
Mark-up on lang-lerm borrowing 13,423
Finance charges on obligation under finance lease 1.248
Interest on Workers' profits participation fund {note 23.2) - 525
Bank charges 3.704 3.203
18,375 3.728

32. TAXATION

Currert;
- for the year 54,212 24,921
- for prior years {150) 254
54 082 25,175
Deferred {40} {7.833)
54,022 17,342
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2015 2014

321 Reconciliation of income tax expense for the year:

Profit before taxation 150,228 45,624
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 33% {2014: 34%) 48,5¥5 15912
Tax effect of:
- Permanent differences 1883 1,553
- Change in tax rate 2,075 -
-~ CHhers 639 17
Prior year tax (1507 254
54 022 17,342

3. EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Basic aarrings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attnbutable to equity holders of the
Company by Ihe weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. There iz
ng dilutive sffect on the hasic eamings per share of the Company.

2015 2014
————— —{Rupesas in "000]-m-m-m-m-
Frofit for the year 96,206 28,282
-------- Numkber of Sharag---------
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue {in thousands} 22,586 22,840
Rupees
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 426 1.25

4. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

341 The aggregate amounts chargaed during the year for remuneration, including all benefils, to the
chief executive, executive directors and exscutives of the Company are as follows:

A5 014
chief Exacutive Exacutivax Total Chiaf Exacutive Exaciilvas Totar
Eacculive  Dircctors Executive  Direcior

[Rupees |n 000k

Maragrr al /emurarahor 0, 86E 5,052 11,452 20,88 ThE 250 11411 20480
Rzaus 5,000 2,763 4,50 123273 - - - -
Company's conbnbulior 10 gratu y,
pansior Bad provizen! lueeds a3 GG Q50 RRT: L 1593 ad5 1,504
Housng  ulililies and canveyaios 5,433 1,502 B RN 14851 A.482 1.300 T.145 12,027
Liiracios ees 140 bk} - ars 1] 45 05
Budicial, avve e il T A8 TG 20T 4,265 1,050 A00 2063 Aaxz
LRET LR 24735 g1,414 12,570 S,ran 21,484 A ANy

Number o gersoe

linckuding thase whao .
worked part of tha yoar) 1 ¥ 1 1% i 1 | 13
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2 Aggregake amount charged for the year in respect of fees to five non-executive directars is
Rs. 540 thausand (2014: six non-executive directors. Rs. 447 thousand).

343 In additan, the chief executive, the executive directors and cerain executives were also
provided with free use of the Company's cars.

35, EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

The Company offers a defined post-employment gratuity benefit to permanent management and
non-management employees and defined postemployment pension benefit to management
employees. The gratuity and pension funds are govemed under the Trusts Act, 1882, Trust
Deed and Rules of Fund, Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Income Tax Ordinance, 2007 and
the Income Tax Rules, 2007 Responsibility for govemnance of plan, including investment
decisions ang contribUtion schedule lie with the Beard of Trustees of the Funds.

351 Valuation Results

The latest actuarial valugtions of the defined beneft plans were carmed out as at
June 30, 2015, using the "Prejected Unit Cradii Methad™. The details of definad benefit plans are

as folflows:
Pengign Fund Graluity Fund
2015 204 Fiial 2014
{Rupeea in "OR0)
3511 Balarce shaot recanclilation
Fair wglue of plan assats 91,355 44,093 10,028 5,350
Present value of delined bencfit obhgations [97.534) (93,743} [15.294) [16,392)
Ma tiabiliby &t end of tha year {8,178 19,6500 {5,266) {7
ig..2 Movement in nat iiabilily recognlsed
Med liability 31 beginning of the yaa: 9,650 29,4% 7042 1,502
Cheargo Tor the year 2.BET 5,513 1.921 253
Amounts pasd ko the Sund [6,803] 152) - 6071}
Employea conlribulion L be paic ko furd 2dd 384 - -
Remeasuraments recorr e in O note 35.1.7) 199 {2B.655} [3.697; 3¢
Met liabdily al and of the year 6175 9650 5,268 ¥4
3513 Movement in dellned benefit obligations
Qeligation a5 at beginning of Lhe year 93743 127,719 16,3592 26,405
Current senvice cosl 1,608 154 S86 1.567
Intarast cosl 12,422 13,232 1,857 2157
Banafils paid i17,881) (24,425 14,296 {15,260
Ramagsurements of obtigatians (role 35.1.7) 1,714 (25,357 323 1,451
Ohligations as al end of the year o755 93,748 75,754 16,352
3514 Movement in fair value of plan assels
Fair valua as at beginning of 1he year £4,008 9B, 225 036 15554
Expectad refurr or plan agsets 11,143 9,59 954 1.292
Benefits paw on bahalf of the Fund B6.RO3 a0z - .07
Employeas contibubons [24d) | 594)
Berefils pairl (11.981) [24 425} 14255 [15.293
Eermeasuremerds of plan assels [note 35.1.7) 1516 2492 4 120 1,431
Fair value s a1 £nd of the wear 91355 34,092 10,026 3,350
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Penglen Fund Geatyily Fund

2015 0714 2015 04
{Rupees in 000
ihtE Charge tor the year
Currenl s¢nace cost 1.608 2034 e 1887
el Inlerest st 1,274 J 395 233 il
2487 5.9149 1,821 2831
510G Aclual retern on plan assats 12,659 10,150 4,974 208
34T Remeaaurermont racognlaed in Cther
Cumprahensive Eeome:
Remeacurement of obligalion
[Gain) f Logs from changes i
« darnegraphic assumolions 1,312 - 433
- inannal assumplions 14,023) 115,68d) (2,505 [1.055H
Experignce jgainz) ! lhases . Fa7 111,931 2,804 £, 036
1,714 [28.363) 323 1,481
Remeasuretment of plan assets
Fetum on plan assets, exckading amounts
:ne'udad in interesl sxpanse / (incame) a2 (3.427) (3,433 {1,823
() ! loss frevn Ghange in fisancial zssumptans 12.408) 3,145 {EGT] a8z
(1.516) (£82) 14,050 1,431}
193 [26.655) 3.697) i)
Pension Fund Gratuity Fund
2018 2014 2015 2014
Lt Previcipal actuareal assumptiona bged in
tha actuarlal valuation:
Firarcial azawrmplions
Digocunl rate 9 T5% 13.25% BTER 13,283,
Expected peer annum reate of relurn on
plan assels 0.T5% 13.25% O Te% 13.26%
Expected per annw rate of increass in
selaries - lokg Larm TI5H 12.25% -t 12.235%
Exprebed ger annum rale of increase
in pngion 0% 3%
Demographic asaumptions
Expecied mortality rare Adusled SLIC Adpesled SLIC Adjvstad S5LIC  Adjusted SLIC
20002005 20H1-2005 2001-M05 2001 -30G5
Ezpected withdrawal rate High High High High
Az at June 30, 2015
Pansion Fund  Gratuity Fund
————— (Rupsaes fn '0) —--
=148 Analys|s of pregent vafue of defined
banefit obligation:
Veasted benafts 21,983 14 753
Meon-vasied berefits 16,542 501
47,531 15,294
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45110 Plan assets comprise of the following:

Penslon Fund Gratuity Fund
2015 2014 015 2014
Rupees in Rupecs in .y Rupaeas in a Rupees in
000 000 o ‘000 000 *
Equily instrumenls 5,093 GG 3901 45 2a34 2835 #1685 233
Debt instrurmants .
Defence Savings Cerificales 13409 || 47 +1.250 ‘ 154 \ 11,175 ‘ 114 nars || 1003
Patwistan Invesimeam Bonds 514340 67,3 LE4d9 || BT.1Z2 - - - -
T80 E2O G7.5080  EDS aaTs 1114 9375 1003
Cach ard cash equiva'cnis BAT2 7 9.9%3 114 A4 1z %2 31
Qihers 4.3070 4.7 2800 a7 (4.300) (42.8R) 25001 (E6.70)
91,355 84,058 1002 3,350
35.1.11 The expected return on plan assets was determined by cansidering the expected returns
available on the assets underlying the current investment policy, Expected yields on fixad
interest investments are based on gross redemption yields as at the balance sheet date.
351,12 Histarical information of staff retirement benefits:
215 2014 2013 2012 2011
{Rupees in 000}
Gratuity Fund
Present valug of defined
kenefit obligation {15.294) (16,392) [26.406% (30.212) (31,1358)
Fair value of plan assets 10,026 0,350 15 854 15,827 13,876
Drefirit [5,266) {7042} C10,552) (14,385} {17.259)
Pension Fund
Prasent value of defined
benefit obligatian §37.531) (93,748) M27.719) {125,880, (81.323)
Fair value of plan assets 51,2565 24,0948 g 225 B4 534 34,529
(Deficit) / Surplus [3,176) {650) (29,494) (31,446} 3.206
35113 The amaunt of the defired benefit cbligation after changss in the weighted principal

assumptions is as follows:

CHecount rate + 1%

Discount rate - 1%

Long term salarias increase +1%
Long lerrn salaries increase -1%
WWithdrawal rates - Light
Withdrawal rates - Heavy
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80,829 14,628
107,866 16026
100,239 16,041

85114 14,603
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35.1.14

35.2

3521

35.2.2

3b.
6.1

38.2

363

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while halding all other
assumptions constanl. In peactics. this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be coirrelated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation
to significant actuarial assumptions the same method {present valre of the defimed benefit
obligation calculated with ihe projecied unit credit mathod at the end of the reporting period} has
been applied as when calculating the liability recognised within the balance sheet.

Provident Fund

The following information is based upan the latest un-audited financial statements of the
provident fund as at June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014:

2015 2014
------ -{Rupees in '000)-~——-

Size of the fund - Total assets 44,059 46812
Fair value of investmanis 48,681 45,974
Cozt of investments 26,162 31,378
Parcantage of investments 99% GatG
The break-up of fair value of investments is as follows:
2015 2014
Rupess % Rupoas e
in 000 in "oon
Bank deposits 4,620 o 7207 17
Giovarnrment sacurities 44,1651 21 AR.06T B
48,681 45,574

The investments out of the fund have been made in accordance with the provisicns of Section
227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for the purpose.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties include associated companies and other companies with common directors,
relirement benefit funds, directors and key management personne!.

Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been
disclosed elsewhears in these financial statements, are as follows;

2115 2014

-—-—[Rupacs in "CHIGpe—.— -
L]
Matura of relallonat|p Hatura of ransactions

Farifer paranl

H.AK.S Trading (Frvate) |hirnikad Dividard 30,302 50302
Buriness Suppert Fea chargad
ard pald - 23.953
Favergal uf Businass Support J_:vr:r: (26.853)
Subeidiary
Bursiune Autagas [Private) Linudad Irveeslimezl n stk dinny 20,000
Sl rebircermend Benghiks)
cardribulkn Snnds
Panzion Croamiritartinn B, 5500 Loz
arahalty Coniribiiticn [EXAES|
Fron-denl Loniributicn - &, 564
Othar ralated partio=
Buxly Fiirdls Limiload Punzhase of jaints 1.562 1,747

All major frangsactions with related parties are entarad into at agreed terms duly approved by the

Board of Directors of the Company.,
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36.4

aT.

3B.

39,

RIER

Koy management personngl are Lhose persons having authority and respansibility far planning,
directing and contralling the activiies of the Company directly or indirectly. The Company
considers its Chief Executive and Executive Directors to be the key managerent personnel.
Transactions with key management personnel, as disclosed in note 34 o these financial
statermenls, are as per Lhe terms of their employment.

2015 214
{Quantity in Metric Ton)
CARACITY
Installed annual filling capacity 37500 37,500
Artual utilization 31,035 27,580

Actusl utilization is mainly attributable to availability of LPG supply and markel demand.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Numbar of employees Averags numbar of
a5 at ermnplayces
June 30, June 30, June 340, Juna 34,

2015 2014 Zq015 2013
Management employecs 21 16 19 21
MOn- Management employess 13 13 13 14
34 25 32 A5

2015 2014

eeee{ RUpees in "000)-——-----
CASH GENERATED FROM GPERATIONS

Profit bafore taxation 160,228 4k 24
Adjusiment far non cash charges and other itermns:
Depreciation 84,877 51,846
Amortisation 2810 &,060
Provigion for impairment of ather receivable 1.196 -
Provisicn far retirement and olher service benafits 7,303 11,115
Finance costs 18,375 -
Linrealised gain on short term investment {81)
Gain on disposal of oparating assets - (4.228)
Incame oh term deposit {2,807]
Interest income nn Savings bank accounts [12,726) {15031)
Working capital changes {note 38.1) (72,80} 27,785
163,274 123,153

Waorking capital chandes

(Increase) ! Decrease in current A53&ls

Stores and spares {190} 155
Stock-in-frade (29782 74213
Trade debts (2,131 7816
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and cther receivables {33,602 (47.877)
{65,705) 34,207
Crecrease in current liabilities
Trade and other payables - net {3,596) (6442
Short-term borrowings (3,900) -
{72 .801) 27,765
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2015 2n14
~remee[Rupaas in "000)--—---
40, FINAMCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
40.1 Financial assets as per balance sheet
- Fair value through profit or loss
Short-term investment 3.081 -
- Leans and receivablag
Long-term borrowing 29 754 1,985
Lang-term deposits FE023 106,438
Trade debts 17,581 15,450
Loans, depastts and othar receivables 36,527 58,087
Cash and bank batances 234771 317.826
304 656 455,786
40.2 Financial liabilities as per halance sheet
- Financial liabflities maasured at amortized cost
Long-term Berrowing 263,934 -
Obligation under finance lease 12,978 -
Cylinder and requlator deposits 330,418 261,023
Short-term borrowings 27,148 -
Trade and other payahbles 9§ 442 121,845
Accrued markup 5,746 -
136,667 382 968
41 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
4.1 Financial risk factars

Fhe Compary's activitios expose it fo a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and Hiquidity risk, The Company’s overall
risk managemsant programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage
financial risk to minimize earnings votatility and provide maximum return to share holders. Risk
managemenl iz carmed out by the Company's finance and treasury departmant under policies
approved by the Board of Directors.

{a) Market risk
(i Currency risk

Cumency risk is the rigk that the fair value or fiture cash flows of 3 fnancial instrument
will fluctuata because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Az majarity of the Company's financial assets and liabilities are denominated in Pakistan
Fupees, therefore, the Company, at present. is not materially exposed to foreign currency
righk.

(i} Interest rate risk

interes! rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrumant
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is primarily
exposed bo interest rate risk arising from long-term borrawing from bank. Borrowing at
variable rate exposes the Company o cash flow interest rate risk.
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As at June 20, 2015, if interest rate on Company's borrowing had been 1% higher [ lower
with all ofher variable held constant, post tax profit for the year would have been lower !/
higher by appraximately Rs. 1,768 thousand (2014: Nil) mainly a5 a result of higher ! lower
interest exposure on vadable rate barrowing,

[iii} Other price risk

Oither price risk is the risk that the fair value ar future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market prices {othar than those arising from currency
risk or inlerest rate risk), whather those changes are caused by faclors spacific to the
individual fingncial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market. The Company is not materially exposed W other price
risk as at June 30, 2015,

{b) Credit risk

Credit risk sepresenls the risk of financial loss being caused if counter party fails to
discharge an obligation,

Credil risk of the Company arises from deposits with banks and financiat institutions,
trade debts, Imans, deposits and other receivables. The credit Ask on liguid funds is
limited because the counter parties are banks with reasonahly high cradit ratings. The
maximuem exposure ta credit risk is equal to the carrying amount of financial assets.

The Company manitars the credit quality of its financial assets with refarence o historical
parormance of such assets and availabie external credit ratings. The carrying values of
financial ass=els which are neilher past due nor impaired are as under:

205 2014
------ -—{Rupses in "00¢)--—----

Lerng-termmn borrowing 28,7564 1,885
Lopng-term deposits 77023 106 438
Trade debts 7.082 12,001
Loans, deposils and other receivables 28,348 53,484
Short-term investment 3081 -
Bank balances 234 6549 3ET

379 967 441,629

The credit quality of receivables can be assessed with refergnce la their historical
peformance with no ot somse defaults in recent history. The credit guality of
Cormpany's bank batances can be assessed with reference to external credit rafings as

folloaws:
Name Rating Agency Rating
Shaor term Long term
2015 2014 2015 2014

Bank Alfatan Limitad FPACRA A1+ B+ Al LY
Habib Bank Limited JOR-VIS A1+ A-1+ A, BAR,
MCB Bank Limited PACRA, Al+ AT+ AOA, PN
Mationa! Bank of Fakislan PACHA AT+ A=+ B, AL
Standard Chartgred Bank

(FPakiatan) Limited FACRA A1+ Al Al A,
Faysal Bank Limted PACRA Al A+ By o,
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS AT+ L0 B Fov A+
Sindh Bank Limitod JCR-VIS B+ A1+ B A=
Sumenit Bank Limited JCR-VIE A-1 Lo A -
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41.2

{e] Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk represents the sisk lhat the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting
nbiligations associated with financial liabilities,

The Company's liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and also

invalvas projecling cash flows and censidering the level of lquid assels necessary o
rreat Ihese,

The table below analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining pericd at the balance shest dale o the contraciual
maturity dates.

Aa al June 30, 2615 AL at Juna M. 2014
Maturity Maturily Maturily Maturity
uptd O atar Tatal wplo one aftar Tatal
YEaT GNE Year yaar ong yoar

{Rupeas |n "GO0}

Financial liabililies

Lorig -fezrem Lioreusaing 53,533 1¥5.050 el R - - -
Chhgation under fikince

leasa ERIER 0 fad 12 97R
Cylinder ared regutaior

depcsits - FA0 A A0 - 21,021 251,024
Short-teerrra borrawings 27,146 - 27146 - - -
Trada and piher payahlos G442 O5.442 121,945 - 121,945
Aecroad markug 5,T4h - LERE - - -

221,257 515.410 Fad&,667 121 .245 261,023 Sed HEE

Capital risk management

The objective of the Company when managing cagital is W safeguard its ability to continug as a
going concern and to provide expected refurns to it shareholders by maintaineng optimum
capital structure to mimmize the cost of capital. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Campany may issue new eguity, manage dividends payouts o its shareholders or s&ll s short-
tarm investment 1o reduce debl

The Company manages capital by maintaining gearing ratio at cedain levels. This ratio is
calculated as long-term borrowing. as disclosed inonote 18, divided by ratal capital, Total
capital iz calculated as 'squily” as shown in the balance sheet plus long term borrowing.

The gearing of Company is as follows:

2015 2014
------- {Rupees in "000}—-----

Long-term borrowing {note 18) 175,050 -
Total equity 537.610 401,543
Total Capital 712 G6Q 401,543
Zearing ratio (246 -
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42, NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
42,1 Subzequent to the year end, the Board of Directors of the Campany in their mesting held an

October 06, 2015 have propased a final cash dividend of Nil {2014 @ Rs. 1.8) per share
amounting to Nil {2014: Rs. 40,752 thousand).

43, CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified for better presentatian, wherever
considered nacessary. the effect of which is not material.

44 GENERAL

These financial slatementls have been rounded o the nearest thousand.

45, DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR 1S5UE

These financial statements were autharized for issue an October 08, 2015 by the Board of
Cirectors of the Company.

Director Chief Executive
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A

pwe A. F. FERGUSON & CO.

AUDITORS’ REFORT TG THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated balance
sheet of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited {the Holding Company) and its aubsidiary company,
Burghane Antogas (Private) Limited ag at June 30, 2015 end the related consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated staternent of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended. We have also
expressed separate opinion on the financial statements of the Holding Company whereas financial
statements of Burshane Autogas (Private) Limited were audited by other firm of auditors whose
report haa been farnished to us and cur apinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included for
such company, is baned solely on the teport of such other zuditors.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Holding Company's management. Our
respoosibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing and

accordingly included such tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial staternents present fairly the financial position of
Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited (the Holding Company) and its subsidiary company a3 at June

30, 2015 and the results of their operations, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then
endled.

N o0

Chartered Accountanis
Karachi
Date: October 7, 201

Engagement Partner: Osama Kapadia

A. F. FERGUSON & (X2., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the P nefwork
State Life Building No. 1-C, L1 Chundrigar Road, F.0. Box 4716, Karachi-7go00, Pakistan
Tel: +02 (21) 32426682-6/92426711-5; Fox: +92 (21) 32415007/ 32427038/ 324247407 <unsw.prc.com/pk>

Lahors: 23, v, Corgtd Bewdke, Guittrgr ¥, P, Bou 39, Labare-spiit0, Fakistor; Tal: vo () 35 sdp-or; Fax: +932 (42] axnylor
W:m%.wm,«m-mmﬂmna B 3GaT, hebkrmabad oo, Predigon; Tal: +p (£1} 207860, Foe: +02 [51) 237700
Kzbal! Apartzent Ma. 3, grd Floor, Dot Fousr, Hegi Yoreh Squore, Sher-o-Noe, Kabul, Afgharinien; Tel: <o {79} 215000, 493 (R0} 215300
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CONSOLIDATED BALANGE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 30, 2015

Mote 2015 2014
--------- [Rupess in "000)~——-—
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Proparty, plant and equipmenl & 60,352 200,957
Intangible assets & 280635 A7,354
Long-term loans Fil 29,754 1,985
Long-tarm deposits 8 TT.023 106,438
1,147 764 346,734
Current Assats
Storas and spares 9 3607 | 3417
Stogk-in-lrade 10 41,489 11,707
Trade dehis 11 17,561 15,450
Loans, advances, deposits, prepaymants
and other receivables 12 143,010 120,857
Taxation - G 054
Shart-term investmant 13 3,081 -
Cazh and bank balances 14 284,079 317 82a
492 847 479211
TOTAL ASSETS 1,640,611 825 945
EQUITY AND LIAEBILITIES
Equity
Share capital 15 224 B85 226 400
Resarve on amalgamation 193.458 -
Ganeral reserve 80,000 90,000
Unappropriated prafil 74,391 88,5681
Remeasurement of post employment
benefits - Aciuarial loss £11.094% (13.438)
536,643 401,543
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 16 274,765 -
Kon-Current Liahilities
Laong-term borrowing 17 175,050 -
Ohligation under finance lease i 9,944 -
Daferred taxation 18 23,576 g, 703
Cylinder and regulator deposits 20 330,416 261,023
538,984 289776
Current Liabilities
Current portlon of:

- Long-term Bormowing 17 68 889 -

- Obllgation under financa leass 18 3034 -
Shon-term bomowings 1 27,1456 -
Trade and other payahles 22 145,191 154,626
Accrued markup 23 5,746 -
Taxation 20,211 -

290217 154 626
Contingencies and commitments 24
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1640611 845 545
The annexed nales 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.
Director Chief Executlve
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR EWNGED JUNE 30, 215

MNote 2013 2014

Gross sales 2,817,087 28498 722
Sales tax (425,198) {431,178)
Net sales 2,381,801 2467 544
Cost of products sold 25 (2.063.874) {2.319,702)
Grass profit 328017 147 842
Administrative expenses 26 {75,234} (53,290)
Distribution and marketing expenses 27 {90,100} (70,455}
Other incoma 28 27,520 33,152
Other operating expenses 29 (22,048) {7.807)
Operating profit 168,155 49 352
Finance costs 30 {18,375) (3.728)
Profit before taxation 149,780 45 624
Taxation 31 (5d,541) (17,342)
Profit for the year 895,239 20,282

Other comprehensive income for the year

ltems that will not be reclassiied to profit or loss

Femeasurement of post employment

benefits obligation - net of tax 2,344 17,572
Total comprehensive income for the year 97,583 45,854
----------- Rupges---m---mmm-ea-

Earnings per shara - basic and diluted 32 4,22 1.25

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

Girectar Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FORTHE YE&R ENDED JUME 30, 2015

Balance as at July 1, 2013

Profit for tha year
Other comprehansive income far she yaar
Transaction with owners

Final dividend for the year anded
June 33, 2013 © RBs. 1.50 per share

Balance as at June 20, 2014

Effect of amalgamaticn:
- recagnition af reserse note 3)

- transferred from HAK.S. Trading
[Private) Limited (nole 3)

- reduction in paid-up share
capiial

Frafif for ke year

Diher comprebensive income for the year
Transaction with owners

Firal dividend for Lhe year ended
June 30, 2014 @ Rs. 180 per share

Palance ag at June 30, 2015

Reserves
Capital Revanua
Romcasurement of
) past employment
h |
5 a_re Roserve qn General Unappropriated penefits - Actuarial Total
capital amalgamation reserve praflt ;
{loss) ! gain
----- {Rupees in 000
226,400 Q0,000 111051 (31010 286,44
- - 28,282 - 28,262
- - - 17,672 17.572
- - (40, 752) - [40,752)
228,400 - 0,080 8. 5581 (13,4381 401543
- 151,946 © - - - 151,946
- {73877 [T3BF
(1,512 1,612 - - - -
(1,512 153,458 - [T2ETT) - TH. A6
- - ag.2348 - o5 239
- - 2344 2,344
- - {40, 752) (40,752
Z4d 4BE 153,458 40,0083 79,301 {11,094y 556643

The annexes notes 110 44 famm an integral pard of these consolidaled finandial statements.

Diractor
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

Noate 2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIWITIES

Cash generated from operations 38 161,305 123153
Retirement and other service benafits paid {4,970} £11,179)
Finance costs paid {30,137} -
Taxes paid {24 4186} §22,208)
Long-term loans - net {27, 763) 1,404
Long-term deposits - net 29,415 29525
Cylinder and regulator deposits - nel 69,393 £5.415
Met cash generated from operating activities 172,821 186,022

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of ;

- property, plant and egquipment {44 1086) {25 B4G)
- intangible asset - {22 713)
Purchase of short-term investments (92,000} -
Redemption of short-term investmeant 91,807 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equiprmernt - 4227
Interast receaived 19,689 10,137
MNet cash utilised in investing activities {24 510) {34, 195}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid {44,046} {37,242}
Repayment of long-ferm borrowing {136,061) -
Repayment of obligation under finance lease {2.032) -
Met cash utilised in financing activities (182,108) {37,242}
Met (decrease) f increase in cash and cash equivalents {33,798) 114 585
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 31T B26 203 241
Cash lransferred on amalgamsatian 3 51 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 284,079 317 826

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.

CHeeritar Chief Executive
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANANGIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

1. LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Eurshane LPG (Pakistan] Limited (the Holding Company) is a limited liability company incorperated
in Pakistan and is listed on the Karachi and Lahaore Steck Exchanges. The registered office of the
Helding Company is situated at Suite 101, 15t Flaor, Harizon Vista, Flol No. Caommergial-10, Block-
4, Scheme Na.5, Clifton, Karachi.

The principal activity of the Holding Company is storing and marketing of Liquefied Petroleum Gas
{LPG) throughout Pakistan.

THl last year, the Holding Company was a subsidiary of HAK.S. Trading {Privata) Limited (HTPL).
However, conseqguent to the approval of the scheme of arrangement fer amalgamation of HTPL and
the Holding Company by the High Court of Sindh {the Court), HTPL has been amalgarmated with
the Holding Company on Febiraary 20, 2015, as more fully explained in note 3.

1.1 The Group consist of;

Holding Company: Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited

Subsidlary Companies: Burshane Autogas (Private) Limited (note 1.1.1} and Burshane Trading
(Private) Limited (note 1.1.2) in which the Holding Company has 100% wvoting rights and are
controlled by the Holding Company.

i.1.1 Burshane Autogas (Private) Limited (the Subsidiary Company) was incorparated on September 26,
2014 under lhe Companies Ordinance, 1884, to set up operations of LPG autogas stations. The
Subsidiary Company's registered office is situated at Suite 101, 1st Floor, Harizon Vista, Plot No.
Cammearsial-10, Black-4, Schetng No. 5, Clifton, Karachi.

1.1.2 Burshane Trading (Private) Limited [BTPL} was incorporated on Qotober 13, 2014 under the
Companigs Ordinance, 1984, for setting up trading operations particulary in ceal and other energy
related products. The registered office of BTPL is sitvated at Suite 101, 1st Floar, Horizon Vista,
Flol Mo, Commercial-10, Block-4, Scheme No. 5, Clifton, Karachi. Mo share capital has been issued
or transactions undertaken by BTPL during the year.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant aceounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presentsd, unless olherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

2.1.1 Statement of compliance

Thesge consclidated financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention.
unless specifically dislcosed in the accouting policies below,

These consolidated financial statemanls have heen preparad in aceardancs with the requiremeants
of approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards
comprize of such International Financial Reparting Standards {IFR33) issued by the International
Accounling Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 {the
Ordinance), provisicns of and directives issued under the Ordinance. In case requirements differ,
the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail,
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2.1.2

213

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of consolidated financial staterments in conformity with the above requirements
requires the use of certain oritical accounting estimates. it also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the procass of applying the Group’s accaunting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are gignificant to the
conselidated financial statements are disclosed in note 4.

Initial application of standards, amendments or interpretation to existing standards

a) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in 2014-15
and relevant

The following new amendments and interpretation are effective for the year ended June 30,
2015 and are relevant to the Sroup:

- 1A5 16 “Property. plant and equipment’ and 1AS 38, 'Intangible assets' {Ameandment), Bath
standards are amended to clarify how the grass carrying amount and the accumulated
depreciation are traated where an entity uzes the revaluation made|, The amandment does
not have any significant impact on the Group's financial statmements.

= &5 19 {Amendment) ‘Employee benefits'. The amendment applies to cantributions from
employess or third parlies to defined benefit plans and clarifies the treatment of such
contributiens. The amendment distinguishes betweean conkibutions that are linked o
servics only in the pericd in which they arise and those linked {0 service in more than one
period. The ohjective of the amendment is to simplify the accounting for contributions that
are independent of the number of yaars of employes service, for example employee
contributions that are calcutated according to a fixed percentape of salary, Entities with
plans that require contributions that vary with service will be required ko recognize the
benefit of those contributions over emplovee’s working lives. The amendment does not
have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements,

- IAS 32 {Amendment), ‘Financial instruments: Presentation’. This amendmeant updates Lhe
application guidance in 1AS-32 ' Financial Instriiments: Presentation', to clarify some of the
requirements for offselting financial assets and financial liabilities on the consclidated
balance sheet date. The amendment clarifies that right of set-off must not be contingent an
a future event It must also be legally enforceable for all counterparties in the normal
course of buginess, as well as in the event of defaull, insalvency or bankruptcy. The
Group’s current accounting tregtment is already in line with this amendment.

- IAS 36 (Amendment] 'Impairment of assets'. The amendment addresses the disclosure of
information about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount is based on
fair valug less costs of disposal. This amendment only affects the disclosures in the
Group's financial statements, in case of any impairment,

- IFRIC 21 "Levies'. This is an interpretation of 145 37, 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and
condingert assets'. 1AS 37 sets out criteria for the recognilion of a liability, one of which is
the requirement for the entity Lo have a present obligation as a result of a past event
{known as an obligating event). The interpretalion clarifies that the obligating event that
gives rise to a liabifily to pay a levy is the activity described in the relevant legislation that
triggers the payment of the levy. The Group's current accounting policy is substantially in
line with this amendment.

The other new standards, amendments te published standards and interpretations that are
mandatary for the financial year beginning on July 1, 2014 are considered not to be relevant or
to have any significanl effect on the Group's financial reporting and operations,
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b} Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are not yet effoctive
and have not heen early adopted by the Group

The following new standards and amendments to published standards are not effective for the
financial year beginning on July 1, 2014 and have nol been early adopted by the Group:

- |FRS 10 'Consolidated financial statements’ [effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1. 20153 This standard builds on existing principles by identifying lhe
concept of control as the determining factor in whether an entity should be included within
the consclidated financial stataments of the parent company. The standard provides
additional guidance to assist in determination of conlral where this is difficult to assess. It
is uniikely that the standard will have any significant impact on the Group's financial
statements.

- IFRS 12 'Disclasure of interests in other entities’ {effective for annual periods begdinning on
or after January 1, 2015). The standard includes disclosure requirements for all forms of
interests in other entities, including joint arrangements, associates, special purpose
vehicles and olher off-balance sheet vehicles, The application of standard will anly result
in additional disclosures in the Group's financial statements.

- IFR5 13 'Fair value measurement’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2015). The standard aims to improve consistency and reduce complexity by
providing a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair value measurement
and dizciosure requirements for use across IFRSs, The requirements do not extend the
use of fait value accounting but pravide guidance on how it should be applied whers its
use is already required or parmitted by other standacds within IFRSs. The Group is yet ko
as3ess the full impact of this standard.

Amendments to following standards as a result of annual improvements 6 International
Financial Reporting Standards, issued by |ASE:

- |FRS 7 'Financial instruments: Disclosures' (effective for perinds beginning on ar aftar July
1, 2016). Interim financial statements — the amendment clarifies that the additional
disclasure required by the amendments to IFRS 7, 'Disclosure — Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilittes’ is not specifically required for all interim pericds unless required by
|AS 34, This amendment is retrospective. It is unlikely that the amendment will have any
significant impact on the Group's interim financial infermation.

- 143 19 ‘Employee benefits' {effective far periods beginning on or after July 1, 2016). The
amendment clarifies that, when determining the discourt rate for post-employment benefit
obligations, it is the currency that the liabilities are denominated in that is important, not the
country where they arise. The assessment of whether there is & deep market in high-
guality corporate bonds is based on corporate bords in that currency, not corporate bonds
in a particular country. Similarly, where Lhere is no deep market in high-quality corporate
bionds in that currency, government bonds in the relevant currency should be used. The
amendment is relrospective but kmited to the beginning of the earliest period presented. |t
iz unlikely that the amendment will have any significant impact on the Group's financial
statements.

- |AS 34 'Interim financial reporting' (effective for periods beginning on or after July 1, 2016}
This amendment clarifies what iz meant by the reference in the standard te 'information
disclosed elsewhere in the interim financial report’. The amendment also amends 1AS 34
to require a cross-reference from the interim financial statements to the location of that
information. The amandment is retrospective, (Lis unlikely that the amendment will have
any significant impact on the Group's interim financial information.
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Thera are number of other standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standarts
that are not yet effective, and are also not relevant to the Group and therefore have not been
presented here.

2.2 Basis of cansolidation

il These consalidated financial statements include the financial staterments of Burshane LPG
{Fakistan) Limited and its subsidiary company - Burshane Autogas (Private) Lirmited,

iy The assets and Habilities of subsidiary company have bean cansofidaled an a line by line basis
at their book value. The camrying walue of investment held by the Heolding Company is
eliminated against the subsidiary's share capital in this consalidated financial staterments.

i} Material inter-company transactions, balances. income and expenses on transactions between
group companies have been eliminated.

23 FProperty, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and equpment are stated at cost less accumulaled depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses, except for freehold fand, which is stated at revalued amount less
accurnulated impairment loss, if any, and leashold land, which is stated at revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Capital work-in-progréss is
stated at cost less acturadlated impairment [ass, if any,

Lapital work-in-progress consists of expenditure incurred in respect of tangible assets in the course
of their comstruction and installation, including financial charges on berrowings for financing the
project until such projects are completed or become operational. Transfers are made to relevant
assel category as and when asselts are available for use.

Depreciation is charged o profit or loss using straight-line method whereby the cost of the asset is
allocated over its estimated ugseful life al the rates given in note 5.1. Depreciation on additions is
charged from the month in which the asset is avallable for use, while rno depreciation is charged in
the month in which the asset is disposed off. The revalued amount of leasehold land is depreciated
equally over the remaining life from {he date of revaluation. The residual values, useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted, if apprapriate, at each balance sheet data.

Subsequent eosts are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probahble that future ecancmic benefits associated with the itern will flow
t¢ the Group and the cost of the item can be measursd reliably, The camying amount of the
replaced part is derecagnised. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit ar loss in the
cansolidated statement of comprehensive incame,

The gain cr loss on dispesal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference batween the
sale procesds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised as an income or expense in profit
or loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

231 Change in accounting pelicy

During the year, the Group has changed its accounting policy to measure ‘freshold fand' to
revaluation model from cost medel to better reflect the realization of sconomic benafits resulting
from ‘freghold land' and to bring the valuation policy for land in line with HTPL (former ultimate
Helding Company). Til last year, the freshold land was valued at cest. The change in accounting
policy has bheéen accounted for prospectively in accordance with the reguirements of the
|nternational Accounting Standard (14S) 8. 'Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates
and errors’, Accordingly, the effect on the current year is incréase in the carrying amount of fraehald
land under the head prapsrly, plant and equipment by Rs 5,627 thousand and craating a surplus an
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2.4 Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

The surplus arising an revaluation of fixed assets is eredited to the "Surplus on revaluation of fixed
assets' account which is shown belgw equity in the consclidated balance sheet in accordance with
the requirements of Section 235 of the Companies Qrdinance, 18984, The said section was
amended through the Companies (Amendmeant) Ordinance, 2002 and accordingly the Group has
adopted the following accounting treatment of depreciation on revalued assets, keeping in view the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan [SECF} SRO 45{1)/2003 dated January 13,
2003

- depreciation an assets which are revalued is determined with reference to the value assigned
to such assets on revaluation and depreciation charge is taken to the profit or loss in the
consolidaled statement of comprehensive income,; and

- an amount equal to incremental depreciation for the period net of deferred taxation where
applicable, is transferred from surplus on revalualion of fixed assets to unappropriated profit
through consolidated statement of changes in equity ko record realisation of surplus to the
extent of the incremental depreciation charge.

2.5 Leasoed assets

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, are classified as finance lease. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is
measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and prasent value of minmum lease
payments, Outstanding obligations under the lease less finance cost allocated to future periods are
shown as a liability.

Leased assels are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Finance cost under |ease agreaments are allocated to the period of the lease term $¢ as to produce
aconstant pariodic rate of finance cosl on the remaining balance of principal liability for each period.

26 Intangikle assets

An intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the
asset will flow to the Group and that the cost of such asset can also be measured reliably.

iy Software

Costs that are directly associsted with identifiable computer software and have probable
acanomic benefits exceading ohe year, are recognised as intangible assel. Costs include the
purchase cost of software, implementation cost and related overhead cost. Intangible assels
acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cest. Foliowing initisl recognition,
intangible assets are cartied at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment [osses thereon.

Expenditure which enhances or extends the performance of computer software beyond ifs
otiginal specification and usefd life is recognised as a capital improvement and added to the
criginal cost of the software.

il] Goodwill

This represents excess of cost of acquisition over fair value of the identifiable assets and
liahilitizs of the Holding Company at the time of acquisition by HTPL (farmer ultimate Holding
Company).
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Goodwill on acquisitian is not amortised but tested annualiy for impairment and camried at cost
less actumulated impairment losses.

iii]  Trademarks

This reprezents separately acquired trade marks with indefinite useful life. Thase are stated at
cost less impairment, if any. Carrying amounts of trademarks are subject to impairment review
at each consolidated balance shaet date.

Intangibile assets, where applicable, are amortised fram the month when such asset is available for
use on straight line method whersby the cost of an intangible asset is allocated over its estimated
useful life, at the rates given in note 6.

The useful iives of intangible assets are reviewsd at each consolidaled balance sheet date to
determine whether events and circumstances cantinue to support an indefinite useful life
assessment for the asset.

27 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying arnaunts of the Group's assets are reviewed at each consolidated balance sheat date
to determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss. I any such indication exists, the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of impairmsnt loss, if any. An
impairment loss is recognised for the armaunt by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assets fair vatue less cosls to sell
and value in use. Impairment logses are charged to profit ar loss in the consalidated statement of
somprebensive incame,

2.8 Financial instruments
2.81 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value thraugh profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held to maturity and available for sale. The diassification depends on
the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determings the classification
of its financial assets at the time of initial recognition.

fa) Financial assets at fair value through profit or foss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair valye through profit or loss, A
financial asset is ¢lassified as held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the shoert term, Assets in this category are classified as current assets. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss comprise "short term investment' at the consoiidated balance sheet
date.

{b) Loans and receivahles

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable paymerts
that are not quoted in an active market. These are included in current assets, axcept for
maturities greater than twelve morths after the balance sheet date, which are classified a3 non-
current assets. Loans and receivables comprise 'frade debts’, 'loans, deposits and other
receivables’ and 'cash and bank balances' at the baiance sheet date,
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(¢} Held to maturity

Held to maturily financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed ar determmnable
payments and fixed maturity with a positive intension to hold to maturiky,

{d} Awailable-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial agsets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this categary
ar not classified in any of the other calegories. These are included in non-current assels unless
management intends to dispose of the investments within twelve months of the balance sheel
date.

All finarcial assets are recognised at the time when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
pravisions of the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-
date — the date on which the Group commits o purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs except for financial assets carried at fair value
thraugh profit or loss. Financial assets carrigd at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed to the profit o loss in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Financial assets are derecegnised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Availahle-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivabies and held-to-maturity invesiments are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method,

Gains or losses arsing from changes in the fair value of the financial assets gt fair value through
profit or loss category are presented in profit or loss in the cangolidated statement of
comprehensive incame within “other income [ operating expenses’ in the pericd in which they arise.
Dividend income from financial assets at 'fair value through profit or loss' is recognised in the profit
ar loss in the consolidatad statement of comprehensive income as part of ‘other incame’ when the
Group's right to receive payments is established. Gains or lusses on sale of investments at 'fair
value through profit or lass' are recogniged in the profit or loss in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as ‘gains and losses from investment seourities’.

Gaing or losses arising from changes in the fair value of manetary and non-maneatary securities as
available-for-sale are recognised in consalidated other comprenensive income. When securities
classiied as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair vaiue adjustments
recognised in equity are taken to the profit or lass in the consalidated statemant of comprehensive
income ‘as gains and lesses from investment securities’. Interest on available-for-zale securities
calculated using lhe effective interest methad is recagnised in the profit or less in the consolidated
statement of camprehensive income as part of 'other income’. Dividends on avaitable-for-gale equity
instruments are recognised in the profit or loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensiva
incame as part of 'other income' when the Graup's right to receive payments is established,

The fair values of quoted investments are basad on current bid prices. If the market for a financial
asset is not active {and for unlisied securities), the Group measures the investments at cost less
impairment in valus, if any.
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The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is ehieclive evidence thal a financial
aszel or a graup of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as
availabie-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered as an indicatar that the securities are impaired. If any such evidencs exists for availakle
lor sale financial assets, the cumulative lags-measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in equily is removed from egquity and recognised in the profit or loss in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive inceme. Impairment losses recognized in consolidated profit or loss in
the consolidated staternent of comprehensive income on equity instruments classified as available-
For-gsale are nol reversed, Impairment testing of rade debts and other receivables are described in
note 2.11.

2.8.2 Financial liabitities

All fimarcial iabilities are recognised at the time when the Group becomes a party to the contractuat
provisions of the instrument.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancellaed
or expired. Where an existing financiat liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
subsiantially different terms, or the terms of an existing labilily are subslantially modified, such an
axchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the criginal liability and the recognition of
a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognised in the profit or less in
the consolidated statement of comprehenszive income.

2.83 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated balance sheet if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised
amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and seftle the liabiliky
simultaneously.

2o Stores and spares

Swres and spares to he consumad in lhe ordinary course of business are valued at weighted
average cost, except for those in fransit which are stated at cost. Cost comprises of invoice value
plug other direct costs but excludes borrowing costs. Provision is made for slow moving and
obsolete items wherever necessary and is recognised in the profit or loss in the consolidated
staternent of comprehensive income.

2.10 Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
firat-in-first-out method far Liguefied Petroleum Gas and weighted average method for low pressure
requlators. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incumed
thereon.

Met realisable value signifies the eslimated sefling prics in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.1 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and ather receivables are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amcrtised cost using the effective interest rate methad lass provision for impairment, if any. A
provision for impairment is established where there is objective evidence Lhat Lhe Graup will not be
able to collect all amounts due ta according to the original terms of receivables. Trade debts and
ather receivables are written-off when considered irrecoverabyle.
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212 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents includes cash o hand, cash with banks on current, collection, deposit
and savings accounts, other shod-term highly liquid nvestments with original maturities of three
menths of less and running finance under mark-up arrangements. Running finance under mark-up
arrangements, if utilised, are shown in current liabiliies on the consolidated balance sheet.

213 Share capital

Ordingry shares are classified as equity and are recorded at their face value.
214  Retirement and other servica benefits
2.14.1 Defined benefit plans

The Holding Company operates:

- an approved defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employess. The schemes
pravides far & graduated scale of benefits dependent an the length of service of the employee
on lerminal date, subject to the completion of mirimum qualifying period of service, Gratuity is
based on emplaoyee's last drawn salary, and

- an approved defined benefit pensicn scheme for management staff, The scheme provides
pensioh based on the employees' last drawn salary subject to the campletion of minimum
gualifying period of service. Pensions are payable for life and thereafter to surviving spouses
and ¢ ar dependent children.

Both the above schemes are funded and contributions to them are made monthly on the basis of
actuanal valuation and in ine with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Further,
monthly condributions are made by employess of the Holding Company in the defined benefit
pension fund at the rake of 1.4% and 1.72% accerding to their job grades. Actuarial valuations of
these schemes are carried out at appropriate regular intervals.

2.14.2 Defined contribution plan

The Holding Company operates a recognised contibutery provident fund for all permanent
employees. Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the Group and the employees at the
rate of 4.25% per annum of the basic salary and 10% per annum of the basic salary far
management and nan-management employees, respectively.

2.15  Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Barrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost using the effective Interest rate method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
the settiement of the liability for atleast twelve months after the balance sheet date,

216 Trade and other payables

These are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Exchange gains and losses ansing in respecl of liabilities in foreign
currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective liability.

217  Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to seftle the abligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amournt of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.
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218 Taxation
2181 Current

Fravisian for current taxation is bhased on the taxable income for the vear, determined in
accerdance with the prevailing law for taxation on incame, using prevailing tax rates, The charge for
current tax also includes tax credits and adjustments, where considered necessary, for pricr vears
determined during the year or otherwise considered necessary for such years,

2.18.2 Deferred

Deferred income tax is accounted for using the liability methed an all temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their camying amaunts in the consolidated
financial statements. Deferred tax iiabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
difterences and deferred tax assels are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
tax credits can be utilised. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is na langer probable
that the related tax benefits will be realized,

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected 1o apply when the related defarred income tax asset
will be realised or the deferred income tax lability will be settied. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to the profil or loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income except to the extent
that it relates fo the items recognised directly in equity in which case it is recognised in equity.

219 Foreign currencies

The consolidated financial staternents are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is (he Group's
functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currgncies are translated into Pakistan Rupees using the exchange rates
prevailing at the date of the transaction. Monetary assels and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into Pakistan Rupees at the rates of exchange which approximate those prevailing at the
halance sheet date. Exchange differences are included in the consolidated profit or loss in the
consalidated statement of comprehensive income.

220 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the econamic banefits will flow {o the Group
and the revenue can be measured reffably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and is recognised on the following basis:

- 3ales are recorded at the time of dalivery to the distributers and direct customers.
- Return on depesits is recognised on accrual basis.

- Recovery of storage and handling charges fs accounted for on acerual basis after natting off
the related ¢osts,

-~ Income from dividend is recognised when right to receive dividend is established.
2.1 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except
where such costs are directly attibutable to the acquisition, construction ar production of g
guatifying asset, in which case such ¢osts are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset,
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222 Dividend and appropriation 10 reserves

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognised in the consolidated financial statements in
the period in which these are approved.

3. AMALGAMATION WITH HOLDING COMPANY

In 2013, the Holding Company entered into & scheme of arrangement for amalgamation (the
Scheme] with its Holding Company i.e. H.AK.S. Trading (Private) Limited (HTPLL The Scheme,
which was approved and adopted in the Extra Ordinary General Meeling of the sharehalders of the
Halding Company held on September 3, 2014, was filed with High Court of Sindh {the Court) far
approval afier fulfilment of necessary requirements. Cruring the year, the Gourt granted approval of
the Scheme on February 20, 2015 which is the “effeclive date’ under the Scheme. The arder of the
Court was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECF) an February 27,
2013,

Under the Scheme, the entire assets and liabilities of HTPL have been lransferred to and stand
vested in the Holding Campany on the effective date i.e. February 20, 2015 Further the reserves of
HTPL, as at the sffective date, shall constitute and be treated as raserves ol a correspording
nature in the Halding Company.

According to the Scheme, .31 ardinary shares of the Holding Company, with & face value of Rs. 10
each, were offered to the shareholdsrs of HTPL for every one share held of HTPL, with & face value
of Rs. 10 each, As per the Scheme, the Holding Company is required ta allot new shares to the
shareholders of HTPL. Upan allatmest of new shares, old shares of the Holding Company, held by
HTPL, shall stand cancelled and simultaneously HTPL shab stand dissolved without being wound
up. Further, the canceliation of old shares and issuance of new shares, as per the swap ratio, wil
msull in reduction of 151,154 shares of the Holding Company, The Holding Company is in the
process of completing the legal formalities for issuance of new shares,

Hased on Holding Company’s assessment, the aforemenlicned transaction is outside the scope of
IFRS 3 'Business Combination' and in substance i3 a legal re-organization of the Holding Company
and HTPL. Accordingly. the financial statemants of the Halding Company represent continuance of
the consclidated financial staternents of HTPL and retain purchase price allocalion performed on
acquisition of the Holding Company by HTPL in a business combination. The share capital in these
consolidated financial statements reflects the legal equity structure of the Haolding Company.
Further, non-controlling interest as appearing in the consolidated financial statements of HTPL has
been deracognized as the same has been effectively acquired far no congideration. As a result of
the above, a reserve on amalgamation amounting to Rs. 153,458 thousand has bean recognized as
part of equity.

To accaunt for aforementioned amalgamation assels, liabilities and reserves of HTPL are based on
the audited financial statemems of HTPL prepared as of February 18, 2015. Further, impact of
purchase price allocation as reflected in the latest available unaudited consolidated condensed
interim financia infarmation of the HTPL for the half year anded December 31, 2014, which have
been reviewad by the external auditors of HTPL, has been incorporated. The effect of incrementa!
depreciation over fait valuation between January 1. 2015 and February 19, 2013 has been
separately complited and incorporated for the purpose of amalgamation,
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The effects of amalgamation have been summarized below:

Balances of HTPL .
Purchase price
- as at February 19, .
Description allocation as at Total
2015 Febraary 19, 2015
[Audited) !
{Rupees in '000}

ASSETS:
Goodwill - 253,091 253.091
Praperty, plant and gguipment {rofe 5.13 210,733 43,796 5b3.524
Cash and bank balances at - i1

210,784 301,887 812671
LIABILITIES:
Leng-term bemawing - sequred 400,000 - 400,000
Deferad taxaton - 14,863 4,863
Trade and olher oavables 2,247 - 2247
Shart-term barrowings RITRSL S - A 646
Accrued mark-up 17,508 - 17,508

450,401 14 862 463,264
Mei aszets [ {liabilities) 0,383 287 034 547 407
Represented by :
Lnasproprialad loss 1736 - {T3677)
Surplug on revalvaten of fed assets 2659138 - 2R9.138
Resare on amalgamatian - - 151,846

193461 - 34747

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and arg based on historical experience and
pther factars, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the fulire. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. Estimates and
assumptions lhat have & sigrificant risk of causing a materiat adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are as follows:

4.1 Property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews appropriateness of the rates of depreciation. useful lives and residual values
used in the calculation of depreciatian. Further where applicable, an astimate of recoverable
amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis,

4.2 Intangible assets

The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of amortisation and useful life used in the
caloulation for amortigation, Further where applicable, an estimate of recoverable amount of assets
i& made for poessible impairment on an annuat basis,

4.3 Taxation

In making the eslimates for current income taxes payable by the Group, the management considars
the applicable laws and the decisions / judgments of appellate authorities on cartain issues in the
past. Accordingly, the recognition of deferred tax s also mads, taking into account these judgments
and the best estimates of future results of aperations of the Group,
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4.4 Provision for retirement and other servige benefits

The present value of these obligations depend on a number of factors that are determined an
actuanal basis using a number of assumptians. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the
carmying amount of these abligations. The present values of these obligations and the underlying
assumptions are disclesed in note 34,

5. FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
2015 2014
----- —i{Rupees in "000)----m-—-
Operating assets (note 5.1) 760,038 195,549
Capital work-in-progress (note 5.2) 314 2,408

760 352 200,257
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUMNE 30, 20135

5.1.1 The depreciation charge for 1he year has been allocated as follows:

201% 2014
-------- {Rupees in "G00}---------
Cost of products scld {note 253 21,255 17,199
Adminigtrative expenses {note 26) 5,164 1.970
Chstributian and marketing expenses (note 27) 38,458 2677
64,877 51,848

5.1.2 Holding Company's assets include eylinders and regulators which are in custody of distributors /
customers due to the nalure of business of the Group. Due to significant number of distributars i
customers, the particulars of these asgets which are nol in possession of the Graup, have not
heen disclased.

5.4.3 Thiz represents fair valug adjustment in the consolidated financial statements of HTPL in
respect of property, plant and equipment of the Holding Company at the time of its acquisition by
HTFL. net of effact of depreciation till the date of amalgamatian, i.e. February 19, 2013

5.1.4 During the year, the Holding Campany's freehold land measuring 2.5 pores was revalued
resulting in a surplus of Rs. 5627 thousand. The valuation was cartied out by an independent
valuer - Mfs Consultancy Support and Services on the basis of present market value for simikar
sized piots in the near vicinity for freghold land. Further, leasehold land transfarred from HTPL,
as more fully explained in note 2, is already camied at on revaluad amount.

Har there been no reviuation. the total net book vaiue of freehold and leazehold land as at Juneg
30, 2015 waould have been Rs. 9373 thousand and Rs. 240,004 thousand respectively.

52 Capital work-in-progress comprises of following:

2015 2014
----- —{Rupees in D00} --—~-—--
- Planl and machinery 314 296
- Furniture, fittings and electrical equiprnant - 112
- Advance against vehicles - 5000
314 5408

E. INTANGIELE ASSETS

Gooawiil Computer Righia undar Tradarmark

inota g1} software U pply contract [nelo G4 Tatal
inotan €.2 and 6.3)
{Rup I e}
As el July 1, 2013
ot - 4,358 65,206 4,660 T G2
Accunillatan amorksativn - [ERerd] (Gd yuay - SE L1}
Met puoh, vl - EEED 0,522 B GO0 20,70
Yoar ondad Juna 3, 2014
Cipning nak bk udheA - 1.774 10.322 B.500 20,701
Brleliliceres - 213 #2600 - B2 E1E
Amurliealicn charge (role & 5] - 1724 [ET L3 - 15,080
Mag ook valuy - 1.263 27 436 3600 A7 354
——

Aem an iy 1, 2014
[T - B 23 By, FOE LN ) angrs
Aocurnalaled amartisatian = {22407) R - Gg.na1
Mol bauk valvs - 1, 7ER _ ZTARR Eean 373548
Yapr anded June 30 2015
O paning not boak walua - 1.263 27 468 8.600 37354
Tranztarrad rom HTPL on

aralgamatian (nota 5] 25305 - - - ALA 0
Amorization chargn |nobe 5.5) - [7o4] @088 - [9.5101
Hni book wvalua 233.091 544 18,405 26000 ZBD.E35
An At June 30, 20135
ol ZR3,0m 4, ks 15, 706 B0l ERE YOS
Accurialaled amanisabon = [40575}) [AE ZNE} - T35
Mot book valua 253,081 Sdd 16 400 BAOO_ ___2d0e3nh
Annual rate of arnartisation (%5) - 20 T4 - 30 -
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5.1 This represents excess of cost of acquisition over fair value of the idemntifiable assets and liabilties
of the Holding Campany at the time of acquisition by HTPL (farmer uitimate Holding Company}.

6.2 This represents consideralion for beneficial rights of continuous supply of LPS under the supply
contract between Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited [SNGPL) and Pak Arab Refinery Limited
{PARCOY which was transferred to the Holding Company as parl of its acquisition of the LPG
business of SNGPL in October 2001, The asset has been recorded at its cost, which has been
bifurcated from the total cost of acquisition of Rs. 142 000 thousand, on the basis of a valuation
carrfed puk by an independent valuer. This cost is being amortized over a period of fourteen years,
Being the remaining period of the supply contract with PARCO at the acquisition date, Subsequent
to balance sheet date, on completion of the teren of cantract, the Holding Company has entered
into an agreement with PARCO for purchase of LPG. The agreement pravides right ta supply of
LPG far a pericd of five years for which the Holding Campany has paid a signature bonus of Rs.
248 000 thousand.

6.3 Last year, the Holding Company participalad in a tender offer by Government Holdings {Private)
Limited {GHPL) in respect of purchase of LPG from Makor Gas Field, TAL Blpck. On successful
submission of the highest bid of Rs, 22,500 thousand, the Holding Company has been allotted one
lat of LPG of five metric tons per day from the Makari Gas Field. TAL Block. Howewver, pending the
final decision of the Lahorg High Court in writ petition Mo, B583/2014, to which the Halding
Company is not a party, the LPG purchase agragment between the Helding Company and GHPL
has not yet been executed. The supply of LPG from Makeri Gas Field is in accordance with the
terms and conditicns contained in the tender decument and is for 8 lemporary period of five years,
Accordingly, Ris, 22,500 thousand, paid as signature bonus, being right to continuous supply of
LPG, has been recognised as an intangible asset with a useful life of five years.

6.4 This represents consideration paid to OP| Gas (Private) Limited in 2011 for acquisition of righls
and title o "Burshane™ trademarks. These trade marks are considarad o have an indefinite useful
life, and therefore have not been amortised.

5.5 Amaorisation for the year has been altocated as follows:

2015 2014
------ (Rupeas in '000)--—----
Cost of products sold {note 25} 9.086 5,336
Admintstrative expenses {note 26) 724 724
o810 5,060
7. LONG-TERM LOANS - considared good

Chief Executive (noles 7.2 and 7.3) 15,600 -
Execulives (nole 7.3) 1,013 727
Other employees (note 7.3) 2466 3.163

Supplier (note 7.4) 30,000 -
' 45,979 3.8890

Less;

Recoverable within one year, shown under
current assets (note 12}

- Chief Executive 6,000 -

- Executives 404 613

- Employees 821 1,292

- Supplier 12,000 -
19,225 1,905
28,754 1,985
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7.1 Reconoiliation of sarrying amount of [oans:
15 4
E:::f:luu Exacutlivas Em‘;::a&s Supplier  Total Exg.:.l:;'fe Execulives Em?:ntI:;:as Supplier  Total
{Rupees in 00|

Balaree at beginring

af the year . Irg 363 - L8k - 255 42 - b, 556
b 1 (Less).

« [isbursements 2,000 1,564 ot O | R . . - - Tl - 1.702
» Repeyments 1 Ag. stments [£.500) 1680 (1,634 . AR - 1,827 (RS - 4. 354)
Bofarat e end of he yer 15,500 1,013 ) . 721 1153 - 1.5

7.2 This represents loan granted by the Holding Company to its Chief Executive Officar amounting to
Rs. 20,000 thousand, repayable in 40 equal monthly installernents camying no markup.

T3 These lnans are granted to employees of the Holding Company under it's loan polficies. Car and
mater cycle loans are repayable aver a maximum period of five years and two and a half years
respectively. Housing loans are repayable in maximum 30 equal monlhly installments and salary
loans are repayable over a2 maximum period af three years. Car loans and housing ioans carry
interesl at the rate of 1% per annum, however, Lhe interesl on housing loan can be waived off
subject to approval of Chief Executive Officer / Board of Directors of the Holding Company. These
loans are secured by |etter of hypothecation, third party guarantess and demand promissory notes,

74 This represents loan granted by the Holding Company It ransparter for purchase of vehicles to be
used for the Holding Company's business. The loan is unsecured and repayable in 30 equal
manthly installments and carries no mark-up.

7.5 The maximum aggregate amount of loans due from Exscutives, including Chief Executive, at the
end of any month during the year was Rs. 20,670 thousand {2014: Rs. 2,422 thousand}
respectively.

7B The carrying value of these financial assels are reilher pasl dus nor impaired. The credit quality of
these financial assets can be assessed wilh reference to no losses in recent hisbory.

a, LONG-FTERM DEPCSITS

This represents deposit placed with supplier of liqguefied petroleum gas as per lhe terms of the
supply agreement.

2015 214
-—-—{RUupees in '000)--—-- -
Q. STCRES ﬁLND SPARES
Stores 2.3 1,891
Spares 1.715 1,652
3733 3,543
Less: Provisian for absolete items {126} {1286)
3,607 3417
10. STOCK-IN-TRADE
Liquefied petroleumn gas (note 10.1} 35,011 4,324
Low pressure requlators 6478 7383

41,489 11707
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101 Includes stock amounting to Rs. 3,504 thousand (2014: Rs. 1,253 thousand) Reld wilh the
following parties under hospitality agreements:

2015 24

- {Rupees in "000}-—-—..
- Pakistan State Oil Company Limiled 324 148
- OPI Gas (Private} Limited 705 355
- Cress Gas Carriers - 102
- Badiq Gas Company 1,640 31
- Moor LPG Company {Private) Limited - 13
- Sindh Gas (Private) Limited 835 -

10.2 Stack hald on behalf of third partiss amounts toRs, 5,083 thousand (2014 Rs. 1,106 thausand).

11. TRADE QEBTS
1.1 Trade debls are unsecured and are considered good,

11.2 As at June 30, 2015, trade debts aggregating to Rs. 10,489 thousand (2(014: Rs. 2 449 housand)
were past due but not impaired. These relate to various cuslomers for which there is no or some
histary of default, however no losses. Aging analysis of these trade debls is as follows:

2015 2014
——mmmann -{Rupees in "0G0)—--—-- -
Upta 1 month 5,363 850
1 to 6 months 4 565 1,137
Maore than 6 months 556 1462
10,489 3449
12. LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Loans and advances - considered good

Laans due from [note 7)

- Chief Executive &,000 -

- Executives 404 513

- Employess 821 1,202

- Supplier 12,000 -

19,225 1,945

Advances to

- Exgcutives (note 12.1} 143 444

- Contractors and suppliers {nate 12.2} 104,268 22,704

124,226 53,053
Shaort-term deposits 2,712 5,145
Short-term prepayments 2,330 4 751
Due from Burshane LPG {Pakistan)

Lirmited - Provident funrd - 4,861
Due frem HAK.S. Trading {Private) Limited (note 12.3) - 26 563
Due from OP| Gas {Private) Limited {note 12,4} 3,642 3642
Acorued interast 536 5,928
Receivable against cylinder depasits 3,044 7,905
Others o088 8 376

145 5832 122,234
Less: Provision for impairment (note 12.5) {2,673 {1.377)
143,010 120,857
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121 The maximum aggregate amouni due from executives at the end of any month was
Rs. 743 thousand (2014: Rs. 444 thousand).

12.2 This includes amounts advanced by the Holding Company in respect of procurement of LPG
bowsers and imparted preduct in Jaruary 2014 and November 2314 amounting in aggregate to
Rs. 88,375 thousand. This could not materialize due to changes in specification/requirements of
the Holding Company and delay on account of unfavourable prices, However, the Holding
Company is in communication with the supplier for early settlement and is confident that it will ba
abla 1o utilizeradjust the aggregale advance against purchase of imported preduct in the ensuing
yEar

123 Represants amount receivable in respect of 'Business Support Fee' paid to the HTPL {former
ultimate Holding Company) an June 27, 2014, which has been recovered during the year on
August 5, 2014, as the related agreement could not be finalized and approved.

12.4 Represents receivable against reimbursement of expenses incurred far debranding activilies,
which has not been acknowledged by the counter party. as further explained in note 24.1.1.

2015 2014
| PP T ) Be—

12.5 The movement in provision during the year is as follows:

Balance at beginning of the year 1,377 1,377
Add: Chargead during the year and recognised in

other expenses (note 29) 1,186 -
Balance at end of the year 2,573 1,377

126  As at June 30, 2(115 other receivables amounting to Rs. 2,573 thousand (2014: Rs. 1,377
thausand) were considared impaired and provided for. These recaivables have bean gutstanding
for more than six manths.

12.7 Receivables amounting to Rs. 7,179 thousand (2014 4,603 thousand) were past due but not
impaired. These relate to various parties for which there is no or some history of default. Aging
analysis of thes balances is as fallows:

2015 2014
—e-—{Rupees in "000}————-

LIpto 1 month 227 4
1 to 8 manths ' 1,210 45
Mare than B months 5,742 4,553
7178 4 603
13. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENT

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss _
Mutual Funds {note 13.1} 3,08 -

13.1 This reprasents investment in wnits of NIT Islamic Equity Fund which are valued at their net
asset value at the balance sheet dats,
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2015 2014
————————- {Rupees in "000}-~---—

14, CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 105 105
With kanks in: _
- savings accounts {note 14 1} 123,978 244 347
- current accounts 159,986 73,374
283974 377N
284,079 317,826

14,1 The range of rates of profit on these savings accounts is between 4.5% to 7% per annum
{2014 ¥% to B.50% per annum).

15. SHARE CAPITAL
16.1 Authorised capital
2015 2014 . 2015 2014
-=={Number of shares)---- ——-{Rupees i "000}-----
90,000,000 30000000 Crdinary shares of Rs. 10 each GoO 000 300,000

15.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

2015 2014 2015 2014
~~-{Number of shares)--- -—{Rupeas in "000)----

12,881,766 20,032,820

76.820 76,820

2,530,304 2,530,304

22,488 880 22,640,044

Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each
fully paid up in cash (note 15.3) 198,617 200,324

Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each
issued as fully paid for
consideration other than cash 768 768

Crdinary shares of Rs, 10 each
izsuad as fully paid banus shares 25303 25,303

224 888 226,400

163 Under the Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Holding Company shall stand enhanced to
Rs. 900,000 thousand divided inta 90,000 thousand ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach. Further,
persuant to the effects of amalgamation, the paid-up share capital of the Hoilding Company has
reduced by 151,154 shares, as more fully explained in note 3.

154 Tilf iast year, HTPL {former ultimate Holding Company) held 16,834 343 ordinary shares of
Es. 10 aach. The Holding Company is in process of completing legal formalities for cancellation
of these shares and for issuance of new shares to the shargholders of HTPL in accordance with
the Scheme. Post completion of legal formalities, Mr. Asad Alam Khan Miazi, Chief Executive of
the Halding Company, will hold 12,326,629 ordinary shares of the Holding Company of Rs. 10
each.
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2015 2014

16. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Opening batance - -

Surplus arsing on revaluation during the year 5627 -
Transferrad from HTPL on amlagamation (note 3) 269,138 -
Closing balance 274,765 -

17. LONG-TERM BORROWING - secured
Mational Bank of Fakiztan (note 17.1) 263,030 -
Lezs: Current portion shown under current liabilities (A5, 85M -
175,050 -

17.1 During the year, long-term finance obtained from MNational Bank of Pakistan (MEP} by the HTPL
(former ultintate Holding Company) has been transfemed o the Halding Company pursuant to the
amalgamation, as more fully explained in note 3. The finance was cbtained as a demand finance
facility under the agreement dated April 8, 2013 from MEP and is repayable in 8 semi-annual
installimants of Rs. 44,444 thousand by April 1, 2018 with & grace period of sk manths from the
date of lhe drawdawn. The finance camies markup rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2.5% to 8%.
This loan is secured by way of morgage on |sasehold land amd charge on the Holding
Company's present and future coment and fixed assels as well as personal guarantees of
Directars of the Halding Company.

2015 2014

-e--—{RUpeeas in '000)----—- -
18. CBLIGATION UNDER FINANCE LEASE

Balance as at July 1 -
Recognised during the year 15,040 -

Less: Principal repaymant during the yvear (2,022} -
Present value of minimum lease payments 12,878 -
Less; Currant matyrity shown under current liabilities [3.034) -
— . J944 =
18.1 Duting the year, the Holding Company has entered inte lease arrangements in respect of motor

vehiclas, The liabilities under the lease agreements are payable on menthly installment basis by
year 2020 and are subject to finance charge at the rate of 11.88 % to 14.03 % per annurm, which
has been used as the discount factor, Title of the leased gssets will be transferred to the Holding
Company at the end of the lease term.

The amount of future payments for the leases and the period in which the lease payments will
become due are as follows:

2015
Present valua
, Finance L
Minimum lease costs of minimum
payments lease
payments
(Rupses n 000}

Mat later thar 1 year 4,546 1,612 3,034
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 12125 2,181 0,044
16,671 3693 12978
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2015 2014
------- —[Rupees in "000)--—r-n--
15, DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tax asset arising due to:
Ohligation under finance lease (3,983) -
Recoupable minimum turnover ax - (7648,
Provision for impairment of other recevables
and slow moving stores and spares {701} (331)
(4,684, {7.974})
Defarred tax labllity arising due to:
Accelerated depreciation allowance 28 260 16,732
23,576 5,752

20, CYLINDER AND REGULATOR DEPOSITS

These deposits are non-interest bearing and are refundable on termination of distributorship
agreements andfor retum of cylinders and ancilary equipment as per the Holding Company's
palicy.

21, SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

This represent shant-tarm loans received from Directors of the Holding Company Mr, Asad Alam
Khan Niazi (Chief Executive) and Mr. Shahrtar 0. Sethna (Non-executive Director) amounting to
Rs. 22,126 thousand and Rs. 5,020 thousand respectively. These loans received by HTPL
flormer wllimate Holding Company} have been transferred to the Holding Company on
amalgamatian. These loans carmy no mark-up and are repayable an demand by the Directars.
Further, these loans are sub-ordinated to the long-term borrowing.

2M5 2014
-------- {Rupees in "000)-----x-
22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors (note 22.1) 73177 85,337
Accrued labilities 165,276 25,413
Fayable to Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited
- Gratuity Fund {note 34,1.1) 5.266 7042
- Management stafi Pansicn Fund (note 34.1.1) 6,176 9,650
- Provident Fund 378 -
Waorkers' profits participation fund {note 22 2} E 120 2457
Warkers' welfare fund 3891 1,080
Withholding tax payable a57 -
Sales tax payable 2,532 1,860
Advances from distributors ¢ sustomers 21,214 10622
Dividends
- unclaimed 1,525 4,149
- unpaid - G4l
1,628 4,784
Zakat payabla 65 -
Excess advance received from Shell Patraleumn
Campany Limited against right issue 5722 572z
Others 7oz 684
145,191 154 B26

221 This includes an amount of Rs. 460 thousand {2{14: NIL) payable to Buxly Paints Limited, a
related party.
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2015 214

222 Woaorkers' profit participation fund

Balance at baginning of the year 2457 4 717
Add: _
- Interest charged during the year (note 34 - 525
- Allgcation for the year {nate 29} 8120 2457
Less: Amount paid {2457} {5,242]
Balance at end of lha year 8,120 2 AR7

23, ACCRLED MARKUFP

This represents finance cost acerued on long-term borrowing,

24, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

24.1 Contingencies

2411 The Holding Company eftered into a triparlite LPG Debranding Agraement {the Agreerment) with
Shell Brands International AG (Shell AG) and OP| Gas (Private) Limited {OPI) on Gctober 27,
2010. The Agreement was entered with an objective of phasing out the use of LPG trademarks
and manifestations owned by Shell, subsequent to the sale of shares of the Hoiding Company by
Shell Petroleurn Campany Limited {Shell) to OFI Gas (Privats) Limited. As per the terms of the
Agreement, it is the Hotding Company's obligation to cease the use of aforesaid trademarks and
manifestations embossed / printed on its assets. according to the timelines and conditions set out
in the Agresment. In the event of delay in fulfilment of such obligations, the Halding Company
shall be liable ko pay a kes at rates specified in Ihe aforesaid imetable, in respect of each asset
which the Holding Company has not demonstrated to Shell's satisfaction to have been fully
debranded. As per the terms of the Agreement QP is guarantor under this Agreement.

As at June 30, 2015, all the assets in possession of the Holding Company have been debranded
of the aforesaid trademarks and manifestation embossed 7 printed on these assets. In respect of
assets not in possession ¢ controd of the Holding Cempany, based on the advice of its legal
advisor, the Halding Company, during last year, circulated notices directly ta ils distributors and
through publication 0 newspapers to its customears requesting them to exchange the Shell
tranded cylinders with the Burshane branded cylinders. so as to limit its liability under the
Agreemernl.

Based on the legal advice, the Holding Company is confident that no fee shall e required to be
paid to Shell AG for nen-compliancs with the debranding ohligations under the Agreement for
those assets which are not in possession [ control of the Holding Company. However, the
debranding / rebranding expenses incurred by the Holding Company to date, amounting to Es.
3642 thousand, have not been acknowledged by OPl for reimbursement to the Holding
Company. OP} is of the view that these expenses should be borne by the Holding Company as
the ultimate beneficiary of debranding and rebranding exercise is the Halding Company and that
OPl was just a guarantor under this Agreemant, and accordingly liability of OP1 will only arise if
the Helding Gompany fails to mest its original obligations according to the timelines set out in the
Agreement.
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However, the Holding Company based on the advice of its legal advisar, is nol in agreement wilh
Pi's interpretation of the Agreement and hence has recorded the debranding / rebranding
expanses ingurred 1o dale as receivable from OFI till the resolution of this matter with OP
Accordingly, the Helding Company has ngt racagnized provision far the estimated further cost of
rebranding amounting to Rs. 23 290 {2014: 25 818 thousand) thousand in respect of cylinders
not in passession of the Holding Company.

2412 Claims not acknowladged as deht by the Group as at June 30, 2015 amounted to Rs. 16,200
thousand (2014: Rs. 16,200 thousand). This includes Rs. 14,140 thousand billed by OPL in
respect of business support fee,

242 Commitments

2421  Capital commitmernts contracted for but net incurred as at June 30, 2095 amount to Rs. 5,828
thousand (2014 Rs. 821 thousand}.

2015 2014
------- {Rupees in '000)-----mmmx

25. COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD
Cost of LP{GS sold:

Opening stock {note 10) 4,324 77,765
Purchases 2,019,084 2,178,711
2,023,408 2,254,476
Less: Closing stock (note 10} {35,011) (4,324)
1.988,397 2,250,152

Zalaries, wages and other employee benefits {note 25,1} 29 505 27 548
Cost of low pressure regulators sold 805 773
Stores and spares consumed 2,096 2374
Repairg and mainténance 2.851 825
Traveling, conveyance and vehicle maintenance 52 1223
Rent, rates and eleclricity 4,472 6,130
Communication B13 1,247
Frinting and stalionery 203 58
Insurance 1.217 3602
Depreciation (note 5.1.1) 21,255 17,189
Amarisation (note 6.5) 9,086 2338
Security 2,206 2,033
Sundry expenses Pl a0z
2063874 2,319,702

251 Salaries, wages and other smployes benefits includes Rs. 3,148 thousand (2014: Rs. 3.674
thousandb in respect of ataff retirement benefits,
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20135 2014

26 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other employee benefits (nole 26.1) 45,319 35,565
Repairs and maintenance 28 1423
Traveling, canveyance and vehicle mainlenance 5,226 3.740
Rent, rates and slectricity 5,768 4 044
Communication 2671 1,777
Printing and stationery 1,211 873
Insurance 345 718
Advertisement and publicity 1,066 134
Depreciation {nate 5.1.1) 5,164 1,870
Amortisation (ncte B.5} 724 724
Security 1,830 394
Donations 1.120 733
Sundry expenses 4.681 1.155

75,234 53.200

261 Salaries, wages and other employee benefits  include  Rs.  2.801  thousand
{2014: Rs. 5403 thousand) in respect of staff retirement benefits,

2015 2014
—emeee{RUpERs in '000}--—-----

27. DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and olhar employee benefits (nate 27.1) 17,752 15,341
Repairs and maintenance 8924 179
Travelling. conveyance and vehicle maimtenance 1,663 8983
Rent, rates and electricily 1,056 1,479
Comrrunication 580 783
Printing and stationery 135 111
Insurance 274 300
Mospitality charges 16,796 7.142
Freight and octroi 6,373 3,777
Advertisernenl and gublicity 1,367 2077
Commission 2 BBE -
Depreciation {note 5.1.13 38,458 32677
Security 392 TN
Sundry expenses 1,469 236
90,100 70,455

271 Salaries, wages and other employes benefits include Rs. 1,354 thousand (2014: Rs. 2,039
lhousand) in respect of staff retirement benefits,
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2015 2014
-------- -{Rupees in '000)-—-ee--

28, OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Income from :
- savings bank accounts 14 297 15031
- short term investment 2888 -

Incame from non-financial assets

Fental income from storage lanks 1,641 2,252
3ain on disposal of operating assels - 4,226
1,641 6,478
Others
Scrap sales 10 1,275
Old liabilities written back - 2,875
Recaveries against cylinder replacement 2,97 & 466
Hasgpitality income 2453 1,490
Exchange gain - net 1.162 -
Miscellaneous 1,988 533
27,520 33,152
24. OTHER EXPENSES
Legal and professional charges - 5r4z 1,553
Warkers' profits participation fund (note 22.2) 8120 2457
Workers' wellare fund 4 031 1,050
Auditors’ remuneration (rote 29.1) 1,830 1,450
Provision for impairmeanl of other receivables fnote 12.5) 1,186 -
Ctirectors' fees 1,015 705
Exchange loss - net - 427
Others 114 255
22048 7.897
29.1 Auditors' remuneration
Fee for:
- slatutary audit 784 534
- half yearly review 282 210
- review of compliance with the code of
Carporate govermance 80 5a
- audit of provident, pension and gratuity funds 144 140
- special cettifications and ather advisory services 250 128
1,530 1,171
Out of pocket expenses 300 279
1,830 1,450
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2015 2014
B {Rupees in "000}----=----

30. FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on lang-term borrowing 13423 -
Finance charges on obligation under finance lease 1,248 -
Interest on Workers' profits participation fund {note 22.2) - 525
Bank charges 3,704 3,203
18,375 3,728

3. TAXATION

Ciurrent:
- for the year H4.731 24,921
- far priar years {158} 254
54581 25,175
Deterred (40 {7.8433)
) 54,541 17,342
3.1 Reconciliation of incame tax expense for the year:
Profit before taxatian 149,780 45 624
Tax at the applicable tax ratg of 33% (2014 34%;) 49,428 16,512
Tax effect of:
- Permanent differencas 2,548 1,558
- Change in tax rate 2075 -
- Others 635 17
Prior year tax (150) 254
5 541 17.342

32, EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit altributable to equity holders of the
Group by the weighted averags number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. Thers s no
dilutive effact on the basic earmings per share of the Group,

213 2014

Profit for the year

Weighted average nurmber of ordinary shares
in iszue (in thousands)

Earnings per share - basic and diluted
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggragate amounts charged during the year for remuneration, including all bensfits, to the
chief executive, executive directars and executives of the Group are a3 follows:

2015 2044
Chiol Exacutive Easculivai Taial Chial Exacuttvr Executlves

Ekecutive  Direclors Ezarutive  Blreclor
[mate 33.2|

{Rugaes In 000)

Kanagerl reTureralioo 4,057 ' Pl EAiE) . 1143
Oorus a5 10272 - - -
Coripan ats connil i w3 gracily,

PRNRISN RN el fants HEG ' £ 264 * 4z
Hrlsming | wliliies and careeyatce 3.5%2 14 853
Drecloy lews FE - ki
bbed cal, "edse Fare ol T A 4 IGN

15,774 G2

Mumlbar of parsokh

tincluding those whe
wothad part of Tha year| 1 1 1 ]

Mo remuneration is being paid to Chief Executive of the Subsidiary Caompany far his sarvices.

Aqgregate amount charged far the year in respect of fees te five non-executive directors is
Fs. B40 thousand (2014: six non-executive directars, Rs. 447 thausand).

In addition, the chief executive, the executive directors and certain executives were also
provided with free use of the Halding Company's cars.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Helding Company offers @ defined post-employment gratuity  benefit to permanent
management and non-management employses and defined post-employmend pension benefit o
management employees. The gratuity and pensicn funds are govemed under the Trusts Act,
1882, Trust Deed and Rules of Fund, Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 and the Income Tax Rules. 2002 Responsibility for govermnance of plan, including
investment decisions and cantribubian schedule lie with the Board of Trustees of the Funds,

341 Valuation Results

The latest actuarial valuations of the defined benefit plans were carried cut as at
Jung 30, 2015, using the "Projected Unit Credit Method®. The details of defined benefit plans are

as kellows:
Pengian Fund Giratuity Fund
2015 2014 Pl 2014
{Rupees in "(00)

.11 Balance sheet racancilation
Fa:r value of plan assets 91,285 GERHES 10,028 9350
Present value of defined enedit obligaticns 57,531 (83742, 115,284 [16,352)
e liabilly 21 end of Irha year 16,176) 14,630} [5,266) [7.042)

L

A2 MWavement in net Iiahilit; regognised
Met tiability a1 beq nning of Fe year 2,650 20,494 7042 10,552
Charge for the year 2,887 6819 1,521 2.511
Amounts pad 1 1ne Fund (6, 805) 1502, - B.071)
Empioyee contributian 1 De paid ta furd 244 304 B
Remeasurements recegnised in Q0] (nale 34,1.7) 186 120,855} 13T az
Met Iability at end of 1he vear B 176 0650 5,266 742
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Pension Fund Gratyity Fund
215 14 018 214
{Rupees in "G00
3213 Movament in defined benefit ohligatlons
Otigaticn as al heginning of Lhe year 93742 127. 714 16 352 264G
Current Senvis cost 1,808 3.5 L 1.BET
[ntarest cos 12422 13.283 1847 2187
Benedits paid [14,961) 124 425] [4,258) 115,284
Remeasurements of obligaticns imate 34,1.7) 1,714 126,363 423 1461
Obligafions as 21 end of the year oY A3t 23748 15,254 16,392
3414 Movamend in fair value of plan assels
Fair value ag al baginning of the year 84098 98,235 8,350 15,954
Expected retumn on plan assels 11.143 9,335 954 1,285
Bengdits paid on bahaff of the Fund 6,603 a0e - 6,071
Emplaoyees confrbutions (244 (5] -
Benefits paid 111,061 {24,425 (4,296} {15,200}
Rermegsuratents of plan assets (nate 34.1.7) 1516 250 4,120 1.431
Fair valug as at end ol the year 91,355 B4.048 10,28 8,350

KERK.) Charge for the year

Curreni sarvice oost 1,606 353 353 1,667

et Inlerast cost 1,279 13RS 3573 il

2 4587 6,419 1.5 2531

M6 Actval retum on plan assets 12 &50 10,2490 4,574 2726
T Remeasurement resognlzed [0 Other

Comprehensive Income;

Remeasurement of obllgatien
{Gain) ! Loss from charge in:
- demographic assumplions - 1,312 . 482
- financeal assumpticns 14,029 [15.£34) {2 585) 11,6068
Experence igains) | Jsses CRET (11.881) 2805 2006
1,714 (26,363 323 1461

Remeasuremant of plan assets

Retum sn plas assets, excheding amaounts

incluged in inferast expense ! (income) a3z [4.437) (3483 (1.323]
(Ging ! kiss from change in financial assumptiang {24085 1145 (35T} 342
[1.516) [232) (4,020} (1,43}

198 {26 655] [3EAT 30
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34.1.10

M1

Pension Fund

GEratuity Fund

2015
Principal agtusarial assumptions psed in
Lhe actuarlal valuatlon:

Financial assumptions

Oizcount rato
Eupected per annum rate of returm on

14 ) 1 04

0.75% 13.25%

plan assets G.75% 13.25% 8.75%% 1325%
Expesied per annum rate of intrease n
salaries - long tarm 7.70% 12.25% A% 12.25%
Expecied per annum rate of increase
in pensin 0% ¥ - )
Demegraphic assumptions
Expecied mortality rate Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC
2001-2005 2001205 2001-2045 2001-2005
Exoected withdrawak rate High High High High
As at dune 30, 2015
Pensicn Fund  Gratuity Fund
————{Rupaes in "O00}——-
Analysia of present value of defined
bensfit ohligation:
vestad benefits 81,980 14,703
Mon-vested benefits 15,542 EH|
a7 531 15,294
Plan assets comprise of the fellowing:
Pension Fund Gratuity Fund
2013 2014 2015 2014
Rupees in Rupees in % Rupeaas In a Rupees in
‘000 000 ‘00 "F° il %
Equity inshruments 5,803 8.8 001 45 ZA34 283 182 233
Oebt instruments
Defance Savings Cortferates 13,208 14.7 11,2540 154 11,175 111.4 9375 (| 1003
Pakistan Investrient Bonds £1A80 G¥.3 56,444 571 - - - -
74 BED B2.9 67,699 5 1175 1114 8275 003
Cash and cash equivalents 6171 6.8 D805 11.9 J1m 3.2 a2 341
Others 4300 47 2S00 297 MA0N (420 {230 (6.7
14028 1,350

. B.ass 54,098

The expected return on plan assets was determined by considering the sxpected retums
available on the assets underlying the current investment policy. Expected vields on fxed
interest investments are based on gross redemption yields as at the balance sheet date.
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34112  Histarical information of staff retirement benefits:

2015 2014 2013 2042 2011
[Rupees in "000)
Gratuity Fund
Present valug of defined
benefit chligation (15.294) (16,382) (26 ,406) £30,212) EYRER]
Fair value of plan assets 10,028 9,350 15,854 15827 13,876
Deficit [5,266) (7,042 {10, 582) {14,385) {17,259]

Pension Fund

Prasent value of defined

benefit obligaticn (97,531} {93,748) (127.719) (125,880) 81,323)
Farr value of plan assats 91,355 84,0898 48,225 ad,634 B4 524
(Deficil) § Surplus (6,175} (9,650} (20404} (31,448} 3,206

54.1.13 The amount of the defined berelit obligation after changes in the weighted principal
assumptions i &% follows:

Penslon Gratuity
Fund Fund
re——{Ritpeas in '‘D00)-emmeae-
Discount rate + 1% ag.pza 14,628
Discount rate - 1% 107 BES 16,026
Lomg term salarias increase +1% 100,239 16,041
Lang term salaries increase -1% 9% 114 14,603
Withdrawal rates - Light o7 485 15,345
Withdrawal rates - Heawy 97 865 15,241

34.1.14 The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumptions constant. In practice. this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be comrelaled. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligalion
to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present valug of the defined benefit
obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has
heen applied as when calculating the liability recognised within the consolidated balance sheet.

342 Provident Fund

The following information is based upon the latest un-audited financial statements of the
pravident fund as at June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014

20156 2014
e {Rupeas in "000)—~-—--
Size of the fund - Total agsets 449 058 45,812
Fair value of investiments 48 681 45,874
Caost of investmeants 28162 31,378
Percentage of investments g9% 98%
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421  The break-up of fair valua of investments is as follows:

2015 2014
Rupees T Rupees o
in'0D0 in "Q0L

Bark deposits 4,520 9 7907 17

Government securities 44 161 a1 38,067 83

48,681 45,0974

The investments out of tha furd have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section
227 of the Companias Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulatad far the purpose.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Relaled parties include associated companigs and other companies with commen directors,
retirement benefit funds, directars and key management personnsl,

Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than these which have been
disclosed glsewhere in thase consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

2013 2014
----- Ry pagg In O00)—--——-

Mature of relationship Malury of ranzactions
Faormer parent

H.AK.S Tradwg (Stivate) Limited Dividenc o302 A0.307
Businuss Supear Fee charged .

AnNe? prisicd - £6 .90

RFeversal of Beiness Support Fee - [£6,863)

Stafl ralirement DernofilsS
coninbution funcs

Fanzion Cantribution 6503 202
Sratuity Caontribution - .07 T
Providant Contribation - BG4

Hher related partias
Buxly Paints Limitad Purcnase of paints 1,562 1.747

Ali major transactions with related parties are entered inte at agreed terms duly approved by the
Board of Directors of the respective companies,

Key management persannel are those persons having authority and respansibility for planning,
dirgcting and controlling the activities of the Group directly ar indirectly. The Group considers its
Chief Executive and Executive Directors to be the key management personnel. Tranzaclions
with kay management personnel. as disclosed in note 33 to these consolidated financial
statements, are as per the terms of their emplayment.
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2015 2014
(Quantity in Metric Ton)
36. CAPACITY
Installed annual filling capacity 37,500 37,500
Actual utilizalion 31,035 27,590

Actual Hilization is mainly attnibutable to availabifity of LPG supply and market demand.

7. NUMBER OF EMFLOYEES
Mumber of employess Average number of
ag at amployaas
June 30, Juna 30, June 30, June 30,
2015 2014 2015 2014
Management employeas 23 16 18 21
MNon- managament amplayass 13 13 13 14
3G 29 32 35
2{15 2{14
wememe[Rupess in 000}~
38 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 149,780 45,624
Adjustment for non cash charges and other items:
Depraciation 64 877 £1.846
Amartisation 0810 6,060
Provision for impairment of other receivable 1,156 -
Prowistan for retirement and other service benefits 7,303 11,115
Finance costs 18,372 -
Linrealised gain on sharl term investment {81) -
(Gain on disposal of operating assets - (4,228}
Income an ketm deposit [2,907) -
Interest income on savings bank accounts {14,297} {15,031
Working capital changes (hote 38.1) {72,751} 27 765
161,305 123,153
381 Working capital changes
{Increase] / Decrease in current assets
Stores and spares (180) 155
Stock-in-trade (29.782) 74,213
Trade debts {2.131) 7.e16
Loansg, advances, deposits, prapaymeants
and other receivables [33,602) (47.977)
(B5,703) 34,207
Decraase in current liatilities
Trade and other payables - net {3,546) (6,442)
Short-term borrowings {3,500} -
{72,751} 27765
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2015 2014

FIRANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
Flnancial asssts as per balance sheet

- Fair value through profit or loss
Short-term investment

- Laans and receivables
Leng-term borrowing 1,985
Long-term deposits 106,438

Trade debts 15,450
Loans, deposits and other receivables 53.087
Cash and bank balances 317,826

4649 786

39.2 Financial liabilities as per balanca sheet
- Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Long-term borrowing 263,938 -
Chligation under finance lease 12,8978 -
Cylinder and regulator deposits 330,416 261,023
Shon-term borrowings 27,146 -
Trade and other payables 96 497 121 245
Ascrued markup 5,748 -

736,717 282,968

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it ta a variety of financial risks; market risk {including currency
tisk, interest rate risk and olher price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Groups overall risk
management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage
financial risk to minimize eamings vofatility and provide maximum return to share holders, Risk
management is carried out by the Group's finance and treasury department under policies
approved by the Board of Directors.

(a} Market risk
fit Currancy risk

Currency nsk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchangs rates.

As mgjarity of the Group's financial assets and liabilities are denominated in Pakjstan
Rupees, therefore, the Group, at present, is not materially exposed to farsign cumrency
risk.

{il Interest rate risk

Interesl rake nisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The Group is primarily exposed
ta interest rate risk atising from long-term borrowing from bank. Barrawing at variable rale
exposes the Graup to cash flow interast rate risk.
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As at June 30, 2015, if interest rate on Groups borrowing had been 1% higher / lower with
all other variable held constant, post kax profit for the year would have been lower  higher
by approximately Re. 1,768 thoussnd {20142 Nil} mainly as a result of higher | lower
interest exposure an variable rate borrowing,

{iii} Other price risk

Cither price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 3 financial instrurment
wilk fluctuate because of changes in markel prices {other than those arising from currency
risk of interest rate risk}, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financiai instrament or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
insiruments raded in the market. The Group is not materially exposed to other price risk
as at Jure 30, 2015,

{b)  Cradit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter party fails to
discharge an obligation.

Cradit risk of the Group arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions, trade
debls, loans, deposils and other receivables. The credit risk on liquid funds is [imited
because the counter parties ars banks with reasonably high credit ratings. The maximum
exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying amount of financial assets.

The Group monitors Lhe credit quality of its financial assets wilh reference 10 histarical
perfarmance of such assets and available axternal credit ratings. The carrying values of
financial assets which are neither past due nor impaired arg as under:

2015 2014
----- —{Rupees in '000)-—----

Long-term borrowing 29,754 1,885
Lang-term deposits Fr.023 106,438
Trade dabls 7092 12001
Loans, deposits and other receivables 258,500 53484
Short-term investment 3.081 -
Bank balances 283,974 37,72

426 424 4591 G529

The credit guality of receivables can be assessed with refarsnce to their higtarical
performance with no or some defaults in recent history. The credit guality of
Group's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as

fallows:
Names Rating Agency Rating
Shart termm Long term
2015 2014 201% 2014

Bank Alfalah Limited FACRA A+ Al+ Ak By,
Habib Bank Limitad JCR-VIE A1+ A1+ Aobh A,
MZE Bank Limited FAaCRA A+ A+ A b, Py B,
Mational Bank of Fakigkan FACRA Al A1+ AR, it B,
Standard Charered Bank

{FPakistan} LImited FaCRA, A1+ A1+ HBA Ay
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA A+ A+ BB, A
United BEank Limitad JER-VIS A1+ A1+ Al Ao+
Sindh Bank Limilcd JCOR-VIS A=+ A1+ Al A
Surmmit Bank Limired JER-WIS A1 Aed B -
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{c) Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk represents the risk that the Group will encounter difficulties in meeting
obligations associated with financial liabilities.

The Grouwg's liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and alse
involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liguid assats necessary to meet
lhese,

The table below analyses the Group's financiat liabilittes into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining pericd at the balance shest date to the contractual maturity dates.

Aa at Junsa 30, 2015 Ay ot June 30, 2014
Maturity Matu ity Maturity Maturity
upts ong after Tolal uptc ong affar Total
WEar ang yaar ¥oar ane year
[Rupees in GH)

Financlal HabtHities

Long-term borrawing B, BEd 175050 pli i RO X
Qbdigation undar Fnoanca

leaze 3034 G, 844 12,4978 - - -
Cylinder and ragulalor

e posits - 130,416 330,415 - 261,023 261.023
Short-tesmn boer awings 2F 146 - ZT. 148 - -
Trade and ollwyr payablas OE,437 - 6,402 121,545 - 121.945
acoruad nuarkop S.746 - 5,746 - - -

221,307 510,410 FEE. 71T 121,445 261,023 JH2, 0GR

Capital risk management

The objective of the Group when managing capitai is to safeguard its ahility to continue as &
going concern and to grovide expected retums to it sharehalders by maintaining optimum
capital structure to minimize the cost of capital. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may issue new equity, manage dividends payouts to its shareholders or sell its shart-
term investment to reduce debt.

The Group manages capital by maintaining gearing ratic at certain fevels. This ratio is
calculated as long-term barrowing, as disclosed in note 18, divided by total capital. Total
capital is calculated as "equity’ as shown in the balance sheet plus long tarm borrewing.

The gearing of Group is as follows:

2015 2014
------ ~{Rupeas In "000)-~—-m--
Long-term borrowing (note 17) 175,050 -
Total equity 536,643 401,543
Total Capital 711,653 401,543
Gearing ratio 0.246 -
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41. NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

411 Subsequent to the year end, the Beard of Directars of the Halding Company in their meeting
held on October 6, 2015 have propesed a final cash dividend of Nil (2074 ¢ Bs. 1.8) per share
amounting to Nil (2014; Rs. 40,752 thousand).

42, CORRESPCONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been reatranged and reclassified for better presentation, wherever
cansidered necessary, the effect of which is not material.

43, GENERAL

These consolidated financial statements have been rounded to the nearest thousand.
44, DATE OF AUTHOR!ISATION FOR 1SSUE

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue on Qctober 6, 2015 by the
Board of Directars of the Halding Campany.

Director Chinf Executive
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MHame

Board

Audit Committe

KA Asad Alam Miaz

hdr, Skatrizr O, Sesthr

he. Hamddia Fatir Miazi

E

Mestings  Athendance

[l

Human Resource and
Remuneration Commitiee

Member

Meetings | Atendance

£

l'.n'leetln-gs‘ Attendance

+*

1

har, Crarayus T, Sethna

har. Saitee Zakiuddin

K Tassadug Hussain Miszi

har. Sheikh Asim Raig

hAr. Muhammad Knalid Dar

M. Khurrar Kastbali

. Held during the perigd the concemesd Director was on the Board
. Appointad sz Director of the Company on March 26, 2015
k. Resigned from the Secretary of Board Audit Committee on February 27, 2015 and Mr. Khurram Kashbati

{Head of Internal Audi} was appeinted as Secretary to Scard Audit Committee
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2015

No. of Shareholders Having Shares Shares Held Percentage
From To
432 1 100 11,727 00521 %:
355 m 500 141,854 G306
213 501 1,000 202,592 0.900%9%
233 a0 5,000 513,491 2.7 2E0%
21 S0 10,00 244 715 1. OBER %
T 10,007 15,000 26,800 0. 3860,
5 45 00 200K w3360 D.4150%
7 20000 25 00K 158,852 0.7064%
I 30051 35,000 31,000 L 137E%
1 45 0 50,000 48,702 $.2 1553
2 S0.031 5200 160,500 SP137%
1 140,001 145,001 140,245 E236%
1 225001 230.0C0 230.0C0 TO2ETE
1 G380, 285,000 280,568 TAEEG%
1 1,445,001 1,£50.000 1445033 & 4255%;
1 1,515,501 1,820.020 1816238 8.0782%
1 18,530,001 16,835,000 16,683, 152 718411 %
T t204 Company Total 22,488,850 100.0000%
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

A THEYEAR ENDEER JUNE 30, 2015

Categorles of Shareholders Number of Folio Balance Share Percentage

Associated Companiss

s A5, Trading (Put.) Limmised 16,584 620 T4 905
NET & ICP

= g onal Bank of Fakistan, Trustes Departme it ; itz 0,06 25%,

* CLUC- Trustee Magonagl Investment {Uonith Trust 1,445,033 6 4255%
BANKS, DFI & NEBFI

= Mational Bank of Pakislan 1H17.099 B.0800%,

* The Bank of Punjat. Trustes Division 1 230.000 10237%
MODARABAS & MUTLAL FLUNDS

= Fak Azan Fundg | miled 1.520 R
GENERAL PUBLIC

= Local 2,040,070 S0715%

= Forgign 19174 0.0855%
OTHERS 241,595 1.0756%
Cempany Total ' 22498.850  100.0000%

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting rights
H.A.K.5. Trading {Pwt.) Lirrited 2 16,684 529 74 1805%
Manional Bank of Pakistan 2 1.817 0o 8.0800%
COC- Trogtes Matanal lnvestment {Unit) Trost 1. 1,445,033 E.4£255%
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FORM OF PROXY

Tro Comparny Secretany

Rurghare |.1GE (FPakistan) Limiteo
Sulte Ma. 101, Firsl Flocr Horison YWista
Plotf Commercial -10,

Blzck -04, Scherne # 05

Clfton, Karachi, 75600

| e of being a member at Burshane LPG {Fakistan) Limited hold ng oo nary
shares, hareby appaint Mrhdre Miss | of failing whorn MrMrs Miss
of as my proxy toatend and act for mc, and ooomy behall, gl tbe Annoal General

Mes=ting of the Company o be held on Friday, Octobwer 30, 2015, at 05:30 pan. ct Beach Luxury Hotel, M.T. Khan Road,
Karzchi ancd gy adjourneront fhereol.

Dated this cdayof 2015,

{Specimen Slgnature of Proxy)

Fraliz M.

Rewenue Stamp Parlicican: |0 M.

Rs. 5 Sub Accaunt Na.
i ) LN LS Fassport Momber;
{Signature of Shara Holder) {Speclmen Signature of Alternate Proxy)
Fal = Mo, Folo Mo
Participant 1.0 Na. Farticipant 1.0, Mo
Sub Account Mo Sne Anaoun Mo
C.NLZ Pagsport Mumber: CN1LC Y Passport Mumpe::
{Signature of Withess 1) {Signature of Witness 2)
Mame: ] larme;
& LC S Passport Mumber: G LCLY Passporl Mumize::

Agidress: Acdress:




The: Company Secretasy

Burshazne LPG (Pakisiar) Limilsa
Suile Mo 101 Fimst | ocar Forizen Vists
Flot# Cormimencial -0,

Block <04, Schemea # 06

Ceiftan Karacki. TAR00

[/ W . at aong amember of Burstanc LPG (Fakistan) Limited holdirg iy
i aes, hareiy appoitg Meibdre Miss of faling whorm Sehrs Miss

it —asmy proxy toattend and act for me. and on -~y behall, at e Annuwal General
weting of the Carnzany 1o be hold o0 Friday, October 30, 2015, at 05:30 p.m. 21 Beach Luxury Hotel, M.T. Khan Road,
Farachi srd any acjiourmert thergol.

ated this cEyol _ 2h.

{Specimen Signature of Proxy)
Folio M. .
Farticpan 1O e,
Suly Accoart Me. _
U LS Passport Sumber

{Signature of Share Holder) {Specimen Signaturs of Alternate Prowy)

Folz Mo, [Folic fo.

Parlicipant | 1 Mo, Particigant 1.0, Mo

Suby Accourt Mo, S Account Mo

C.MLC Passport Noamizer TS Pagsnart Mamber:

(Slgnaturae of Witness 1) (Signature of Witnezs 2)

Marme: N Mlsarmie:

C.MLG S Passpor: Mumbgr MG Passpar: Murnber:

Addrecs: Address:




byurshone

Cmi— ke —

Suiter 101, 15t Floor, Hodizan Vista Plot No Commerncial - 10,
Block-4, Scherne Moo 5, Clifton. Karachi - 75600
Tal: v 92 21 25898356, 35300870 & 73
LIAM ;- +82 21 111 111 BPL (275}
Fax - + 92 21 3587 85353
wwaw burshare. com



